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From: Juanita Rossouw [mailto:juanita@eims.co.za] 
Sent: 25 March 2009 03:51 PM 
To: Gerry Pienaar 
Subject: APPUCATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS [SECTION 79 OF THE MPRDA (ACT 28 OF 2002)) 
WITHIN THE CANEMERE AREA 

Dear Mr Pienaar, 

As telephonically discussed please find attached a notice regarding the proposed exploration activities within 
the Canemere area, Eastern Cape. 

Please feel free to contact the undersigned shou ld you have any comments or queries. 

Kind Regard s 

Jmmit~ It(')~S(')UW 
(M .Env.Sc Remedial and Sustainable Development) 
Associate 
Cando Sc i. Nat. Reg No. 20017/08 

Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pinegowrie 2123, South Africa. 
Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax: (011) 787- 3059 
Cell: 084 8425000 
E-mail: juanita@eims.co.za 

W'WW.eims.co.za 
h!!Q:llenvironmenLblogs.comi 

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) 
and for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying 
of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, please desist 
from reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return and/or destroy the original message. 

-:-::c::-::-::~-=--=,- Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 3192 
(200806 16) ___ _ 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

http://www.eseLcom 

.,::-;:-::-::::::-:-:-::c,- Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4005 
(20090413) ___ _ 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

http://www.eseLcom 

2009/06/18 



liam whitlow 

t-rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Liam 

t:aaleBotna_l~~c:,~~~alspalcn .co.zaJ 
25 May 2009 06:54 PM 
liam whitlow 
RE: Bundu_Exploration Draft EMPR 

Thanks a lot . Will certainly have a look. All the bes t 

eddie 

From : liam whitlow [mailto : liam@eims . co . za] 
Sent : Mon 25/05/2009 16 : 38 PM 
To : Eddie Botha 
Subject : Bundu_ Exploration Draft EMPR 

Hi Eddie , 

As discussed last week , p lease follow the link below to down l oad a copy of the draft 
EMPR document (copy the link and paste in your internet address bar) . 

Please feel free to con t act me if y ou have any que ries or concerns? 

LINK : 

http : //www . eims . co . za/image s/eia/Bundu/DraftEMP . pdf 

Kind regards , 

Liam Whitlow 
Associate 
Environmental Impact Mana gement Services (Pty) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue , Randbur g . 
POBox 2083 , Pinegowrie 2123 , South Africa . 
Tel : (011) 789-7170 Fax: (011) 787- 3059 www . eims . co . za <http : //www.eims.co . za/> 
http://environment . blogs . com/ This e - mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended 
solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and for the specific 
purpose{s) that it was intended . Unauthorised review , dissemination , distribution or 
copying of that e - mail is strictly prohibited . If you suspect that you may have 
received the mail in error , p l ease desist from reading i t , not ify the sender 
immediately of the error , and return and / or destroy the original message . 

1 
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liam whitlow 

r-------------17cnr.--;r.urr.WTIffowifurrn~rrilnllss.~co<U. z"artl---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Sent: 25 May 2009 03;30 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

'Tourism Corporation Africa (The Roving Ambassador)' 

'Jerome levitz' 

Subject: RE: Request for copy of your Presentation: 21 May 2009: 

Hi Andrew. 

We as ElMS are willing to co-operate and it is our understanding that there is indeed nothing to hide, 
however we have been instructed by our client (as mentioned to you previously) thai all your requests 
should be directed to Bundu's attorney (Mr Levitz) and that these will be addressed accordingly. 

Apologies for any inconvenience this may cause. 

Kind regards, 
Liam Whitlow 
Associate 
Environmental Impacl Management Services (Ply) LId 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pinegown"e 2123, South AJriro. 
Tel: (0 1 J) 789· 7170 Fax: (0 1 J) 787· 3059 
www.cims.co.za 

http://environment. b lo~ 
This "' ·m ail and any Imachmcnt(s) thereto is intended soldy for the confidential use of the intended rec ipient(s ) and for the 
specific purpose(s) that it WilS intended. Unauthorised re~iew. dissemination. d istribution or copying of that e·mai l is strictly 
prohibited. If you suspect thaI you may have received the mail in error, please desist from reading it. notify the sender 
immed iatdy oflhe error, and return and/ or destroy the originnl message. 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (The Roving Ambassador) [mailto:andrew@tourismcorp,co,za] 
Sent: 25 May 2009 07:45 AM 
To: liam@elms,co.za 
Cc: 'Derek Light Attorneys'; 'Sarah Tompkins'; 'Mekwe, Lindiwe'; 'Lucricia Jackson' 
Subject: Request for copy of your Presentation: 21 May 2009: 

Dear liam. 
THE ROV ING AMBASSA DO R 

On the 21 st May 2000 J W:lS trying my very best to follow the prcscnU 
Environmental Study. r did take note thai you had not been to the sail 

record. I gather however you ·colleague" did visit said - could you ex~ 
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2009106/ 18 

Your presentalion was impossible to read as it was clearly A4 pages 

contents of what you attempted to present were illegible. Why did yo 

have lhe right to be able to view said? Otherwise your presentation is 

believe the whole meeling should be declared -null and void of whict 

Please do be co-operative. I am fascinated to see the contents of VOL 

copy being sent 10 Mr lighl so that it can be read UlOroughly and l int' 

analysis and Cornell University in the USA as well as distribute to Ihe 

Your co-operations would be appreciated and I do nol believe you ne 

entitled to see said You may however wish to "remain veiled" by Bun 

anything 10 hide, is Ihere? 

Very Best 

Andrew Shapland 
TEL: "'27 21 426 0991 

FAX: -+27 21 4220337 

WEB: www.lourismCOfP.co.za 

OUR P."-RT rJ ER 'S 1/1 MI\.P: l E T Hl ~· 

BR ITISH AIRWAYS ~ 
x 



----------------------------------fP.aage-l--ef~2---

liam whitlow 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (The Roving Ambassador) [andrew@tourismcorp.co,zal 

Sent: 19 May 200910:20 AM 

To: 'Iiam whitlow' 

Cc: 'Peter Price'; 'Jerome Levitz'; 'Derek Light Attorneys'; 'Sarah Tompkins'; 'Eddie Botha'; 'Guy Rogers' 

Subject: RE: Meeting 21st May 2009 Pearston: Bundu Oil and Gas I Samara Private Game Reserve: 

Dear Liam. 

This is all so "secretive" I was asking a nannal and " infonna l question"' a simple onc infact as to 
whether you will be attending and the second paragraph specifically refers to your firm of which 
Fluxmans do not act on behalf off - surely its not against the law to as for a Profile of on you 
sand your team there is nothing on your web site. 

I think it "extraordinary" that one cannot even be privy to who you are and whether you will be 
attending a very " interesting" meeting. 

Mr Levitz r assume would have no objections to referring said? I happen to now Mr Le Roux at 
Herold Gie Attorneys in Cape Town and both finns J understand work closely together. 

I do apologise for asking such a simple and "unoffensive" question. My goodness, I do hope Mr. 
Levitz will be so kind and generous as to advise. 

Very best 

Andrew Shapland. 

From: Ham whitlow [mailto: liam@eims.co.za] 
Se nt: 18 May 2009 10:08 AM 
To: 'Tourism Corporation Africa (The Roving Ambassador)' 
Cc: 'Peter Price'; 'Jerome Levitz' 
Subject: RE: Meeting 21st May 2009 Pearston: Bundu Oil and Gas / Samara Private Game Reserve: 

Morning Andrew, 

Please note that as requested by Bundu (our client), we have directed your request and queries below to 
the clients attorney, Mr Levitz, for consideration and action. 

Kind regards, 

Liam Whitlow 
Associate 
Environmenlal lmpact Management Services (Pty) LId 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pinegowrie 2 123, South Africa. 
Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax: (0 11) 787- 3059 
www.eims.co .za 
http:((environmenLblogs.com/ 
This e-mail and any attaehment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(sl and for the 
specific purpose(s] that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination. dis tribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you suspect that you may h ave re<:eived the mail in error, please desist from reading it . notify the sender 
immediately of the error, and return and/or destroy the original message. 

---- -----
From: Tourism Corporation Africa (The Roving Ambassador) [mailto:andrew@tourismcorp,co.za] 
Sent: 18 May 2009 01:53 PM 
To: liam@eims.co.za 
Cc: 'Eddie Botha'; 'Guy Rogers'; ctnews@inl.co.za; 'Derek light Attorneys'; ami@indigo-net.com 
Subject: Meeting 21st May 2009 Pearston: Bundu Oi l and Gas I Samara Private Game Reserve: 

2009/06/18 

Dear Liam, 

Will you be attending the meeting on the 21 st may 2009 with your clie 
report wi th interest. Professor Harris Head of Geology at UCT has al~ 

University of Texas, in Houston. 

On one point could you please furnish a profile on yourself and your ( 
presented to your client. If you could outline your qualification and the 

projects your firm has undertaken that would be wonderful. Naturally 

and does not involve your client Bundu Gas and Oil at all. 

Many thanks. Liarn . I look forward to you r best advises and co-operal 



~ ____ ~ ________________________________________________________ ~~g~o~f~2 ____ _ 
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expect you to do as well. 

Andrew Shapland 
TEL: +27 21 426 0991 

FAX: +27 21 4220337 

WEB: www. lourismcQ~~ 

BRITISH AIRWAYS ~ 
'\!'A 
1<.6. AIRLlNI< 

,".". " .. "" .... -, .~ .:: " 
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liam whitlow 

rom : lam w 

Sent: 18 May 2009 10:08 AM 

To: Tourism Corporation Africa (The Roving Ambassador)' 

Cc: 'Peter Price'; 'Jerome Levitz' 

Su bject : RE: Meeting 21st May 2009 Pearston : Bundu Oil and Gasl Samara Private Game Reserve : 

Morning Andrew, 

Please nole thai as requested by Bundu (our client), we have directed your request and queries below to 
the clients attorney, Mr Levitz, for consideration and action. 

Kind regards, 

UamWhiUow 
Associate 
EnllironmenLallmpact Management Services (PLy) Ltd 
259 Ken t A venue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pinegowde 2123, SouthAJrica. 
Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax: (01 1) 787- 3059 
www.eims.co.za 
http:/ /environment. blogs.coml 
This e-mail and Ilny .. trachmenllsllhc~lo is intended solely for the confidential uSC' of thc intcnded I"C'cipio:-ntis) and fo~ the 
specific purpo$e(s) Ihat it was intended. Unauthoriscd review, dissemination, d istribution or copying or thaI e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received the mllil in ('rror, pl('ase desist rrom reading it. notiry the sender 
immediately or the error, and return and/or destroy the original messagc. 

From: Tourism Corporation AFrica (The Roving Ambassador ) [mailto:andrew@tourismcorp.co.za] 
Sent: 18 May 2009 01:53 PM 
To: liam@eims.co.za 
Cc: 'Eddie Botha'; 'Guy Rogers'; ctnews@inloco.za; 'Derek light Attorneys'; ami@indigo-net,com 
Subject: Meeting 21st May 2009 Pearston: Bundu Oi l and Gas /samara Private Game Reserve: 

THE ROVING AMBASSADOR 
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2009106/18 

DearUam, 

Will you be attending the meeting on the 21 s, may 200:} with your elie 
report with interest. Profe~$or llarris ) lead of Geology at UCT has alt 

University of Texas, in Houston. 

On one point could you please furnish a profile on yourself and your ( 

presented to your clienl. If you could outline your qualification and th" 

projects your firm has undertaken that would be wonderful. Naturally 

and does not involve your client Bundu Gas and Oil at all. 

Many thanks. liam. I look fOlW"ard to your best advises and co-operat 

expect you to do as welt. 

Andrew Shapland 
TEl: +27 21 4260991 

FAX: +27 21 4220337 

WEB: WNW.tourismcorp.co.za 

oUP PAR 1IIERS III '. lo\.Rl,E TIIl I)o 

fl RITISH AIRWAYS ~ 
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liam whitlow 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (The Roving Ambassador) [andrew@tourismcorp.co.za] 

Sent: 18 May 2009 02:09 PM 

To: liam@eims.co.za 

Cc: 'Eddie Botha'; 'Guy Rogers'; 'Derek Light Attorneys'; 'Chris Harris'; ctnews@inl.co.za; 'Robert 
Walshe CEO NMG'; 'Derek Laud' 

Subject: Profile Requests ElMS 

T H E ROVING AMBASSADOR 

I 
I 

TO U A 15,\ 1 
C O RI'O f AT I 0:" 
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NEWYORK 

2009/06118 

Dear Liam. 

Would you please be so kind as to furnish a '·profile" on Juanita Ross 
cannot find her good name on your web si te. 

Thanks 

Andrew 

DOCUMENT CONTR4 
0789 - Bundu Gas and Oil Explo 

Application for Exploration Rights: Environmel 
Environmental Management P 

Compiled: 

Checked: 

Authorized: 

Andrew Shapland 
TEL: +27 21 4260991 

FAX: +27 21 4220337 

WEB: www.tourismcorp.co.za 

OUR PARTNERS IN M A.RKET JNG 

BRITISH AIRWAYS :> 

NAME S 

Juanita Rossouw 

Liam \Vhitlow 

Liam Whitlow 

L 

1 



liam whitlow 

From: Juanita Rossouw Uuanita@eims.co.za] 

Sent: 15 April 200909:31 AM 

To: dave@leopardsvalley.co.za 

Cc: 'liam whitlow' 

Subject: FW: Bundu meeting 

Dear Dave, 

Page) of? 

We have confirmed with the client that the public meeting for the proposed Bundu Gas Exploration will 

be taking place on the 21st of May 2009 at the Pearston Country Hotel @ 16hOO. Should you have any 
comments prior to the meeting please do not hesitate to contact myself or Mr Liam Whitlow at ElMS. 

Sincerely, 

J u:}Di"/;:} l1.(')~S(')UW 
(M.Env.Sc Remedial and Sustainable Development) 
Associate 
Cando Sci. Nat. Reg No. 10015/09 

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
http://environment.blogs.com/ 

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended 
recipient(s) and for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received the 
mail in error, please desist from reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return and/or 
destroy the original message. 

From: liam whitlow [mailto:liam@eims.co.za] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 8:44 AM 
To: 'Juanita Rossouw' 
Subject: Bundu meeting 

Hi Juanita, 

I confirmed with Peter this morning. the meeting has been rescheduled for the 21 st may 2009 at the 
Pearston Country Hotel at 16hOO. Please could you forward this information to Dave? 

Thanks, 
liam 

Liam Whitlow 
Associate 
Environmental Impact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pinegowrie 2123, South Africa. 
Tel: (OJ 1) 789-7170 Fax: (011) 787- 3059 

2009106/ 18 



www.eims.co.za 
httD:/ . hl, 

Pa!!e 2 of2 

II 
This e-mail and anyattachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and for the specific 
purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If 
you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, please desist (rom reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, 
and return and/or destroy the original message. 
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Environmental Impact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 

259 Kent Ave 
Femdale, Randburg, South Africa 

P.O. Box 2083, Pinegowrie 
2123, South Africa 
Telephone: (011) 789-7170 
E-mail: mail@eims.co.za 

Facsimile: (011) 787-3059 JlUNAC;UHHT Sl .... ICES 

Web: htto:llwww.eims.co.za Leaders in Environmental Management 

FAX 
To: ECDEAT From: Juanita Rossouw 

Att: Dayalan Govender Pages: Page 1 of2 

Fax: 0415085865 Date: 6 April 2009 

Phone: 0415085800 Ref: LW/jr/0789 /07 5J<'1 

Ce: Fax: 0117873059 

Re: NOTIFICATION: APPLICATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS WITHIN THE CANEMERE AREA 

o Urgent X For Your Information o Please Comment o Please Reply 

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

This Fax and attached letter server to inform you about our intention to submit an application for exploration 
right to South African Petroleum Agency. You are hereby invited to provide comments on the proposed activity. 

Sincerely, 

Juanita Rossouw 

• 

Should you experience any problems with the transmission of this document please phone (011) 789-7170. 
The Information contained in the Fax is Intended only for the person of entity to which It Is addressed and may contain confidential I prlvll~ed material. The 

Information may therefore not be used, transmitted or disseminated. If you receive this In error, please contact the sender and destroy this document. 



) 

) 

Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Lid 

Registration Number: 92/05927107 
Director: Teboho. Nkhahle 

Mr D. Govender 
P.O. Box X5001 
Green Acres 
6057 

Dear Sir: 

Leaders in Environmental Management 

25 March, 2009 

Our ref: LW/lw/0789 

APPLICATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS [SECTION 19 OF THE MPRDA (ACT 28 
OF 2002)] WITHIN THE CANEMERE AREA-INVITATION TO COMMENT. 

Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (here after refer to as the" Applicant") has prepared and 
submitted an application for the proposed exploration for potential commercial viable gas 
within the Canemere area (Exploration Right). As per Section 79 of the Minerals and 
Petroleum Resources Development Act (Act 28 of 2002) (MPRDA), the process of 
obtaining an exploration right requires the submission of an Environmental Management 
Program (EMPR) as per Section 39 (3) of the MPRDA to the Relevant Authority, namely 
the Petroleum Agency of South Africa (PASA). 

The proposed study area consists of an area of approximately 35 000 hectares which is 
situated near the town of Pears ton within the Blue Crane Route Local Municipality within 
the Cacadu Municipal District (See attached map). 

The proposed exploration activity will consist of three phases, which includes: a desktop 
and background study; sampling of existing boreholes which are admitting gas within the 
study area; and drilling of sample boreholes (approximately 2 600 meters deep) from 
which samples will be taken for analyses. It is anticipated that the drill site (one 
operational drill site at a time) will consist of an area of approximately 1 hectare that will 
be selected based on the findings of phase 2 (described above) as well as the findings 
and recommendations of the EMPR. The approximately 1 hectare drill site will consist of 
the drill rig, silt trap and water sump area. It is anticipated that as far as possible the 
majority of the vegetation within the drill site will be retained in order to reduce the 
possibility of erosion due to wind and water elements . Water for the proposed drilling 
process will be obtained from the landowner or from nearby licensed water facilities. The 
borehole, silt trap and sump area wil l be suitably rehabilitated after the drilling operations 
have ceased . It is anticipated that the operation of the drilling rig will require no more than 
ten (10) personnel, which will include two (2) foremen, two (2) drill operators and six (6) 
support staff. All personnel will be housed in the nearby towns or villages. 

ElMS has been appointed by the Applicanl to compile the EMPR for the proposed 
exploration activity, and is currently in the process of drafting the EMPR. As part of the 

Page 1 of 3 

259 Kent Avenue, Ferndale, Randbufg. POBox 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123, South Arrlca. Tel: (011) 789-7170. Fax: (011) 787·3059 
E-mail: mail@elms(Q,la Website: www.elms.co.za 



) 

) 

Environmental Impact Managemenl Services (Pty) Ltd 

Registralion Number: 92105927107 
Director: Teboho. Nkhahle 

requirements for the exploration right, proper consultation with all interested and affected 
parties should be undertaken and specifically the rei avant Organs of State. Your 
involvement in the proposed activity will be greatly appreciated and we hereby invite you 
to provide comment regarding the activity as well as provide any additional information 
(policies, bylaws and regulations) which should be considered during the compilation of 
the EMPR document. 

It will be greatly appreciated if your comments can reach us by no later than 8th of April 
2009. 

Please feel free to contact the undersigned should you have any comments, queries or 
requirement for additional information 

Sincerely, 

fie-
Juanita Rossouw 
Juanita@eims.co.za 

Page 2 of 3 

259 Kent Avenue, Ferndale, Randburg. P a Box 2083, Pinegowrle, 2123, South Africa . Tel: (011) 789·7170. Fax: (OIl) 787-3059 
E·mall: matl@elms c0 2aWebsite: www.eims.co.za 
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Message Confirmation Report 06-APR-2009 15: 46 MON 

Narre/Number 
Page 
start Tirre 
Elapsed Tirre 
Mode 
Results 

0415085865 
4 
06-APR-2009 15:45 MON 
01'06" 
STD ECM 

[O.K] 

259 Kent Avo 

Fax Number 
Narre 

Femdale, R8ndbIJrg, South Africa 
FItCa/mlla: (011) 787-3059 

0117873059 
EIMS 

P.O. Box 2083, Plnegowrie 
2123, South AfrICa 
Te!&phono: (011)189-7170 
E-mail: mail@olma.co.za Woo: bHp'llwew ,1m. co zn LeDd ers In Environmental MOnQgem<!n r 

FAX 
..... eCOEAT , ... ow Juanita R08SOUW 

.... Oayalan Govondor P-a_1 Page 1 0(2 

, ... 04' 608 5665 ...... 6 April 2009 .- 0415085800 .... LW~r10789 

Cc .... 011 7873059 

Ro, NOTIFICATION: APPLICATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS WITHIN THE CANEMERE AREA 

a Urgent X Por Your InfDrmlltIOn o PI .... Camment o PI .... Reply 

Dear Intereoted end Affected Party, 

This Fax and attached letler server to Inform you about our Intentlon to submit on application for exploration 
right to South African Pettoleum Agency, You are hereby invited to provide comments on the proposed activIty. 

Sincerely, 

«.::21!A. 
Juanita Rossouw 

ShoUd '(OU IIlIpIII1eIlGll'ny ptOCI""",....tth thor U1IllIImtI:Iion rllh~ IIoainIIInt pion. pl"lOnG (011)1119-11"1"0. 
The IIII'Otll\llt\tln cantlined In IhI! FnlS ~Iondtd only ror rhe po~ fA on ..... IO~" It II fIodCIroaeII 11'0(1 mIY CDtIlAIn COi'IM/II'ItIII/ PlMeged ITIIttrlll. llIe 

IflformItlOll"""f 1hor0l'0fG I\CIt till UMd, tmIImltod OA'd\CfOtIIIrIIl«!. 1('I'0Il r«alvc this klliTOr, pI_ mnDClllla __ .1Id ~ IIIls cIcK\lmtint. 
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Environmental Impact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 

259 Kent Ave 
Ferndale, Randburg, South Africa 
Facsimile: (011) 787-3059 

P.O. Box 2083, Pinegowrie 
2123, South Africa 
Telephone: (011 ) 789-7170 
E-mail: mail@eims.co.za Web: http://www.eims.co.za Leaders in Environmental Management 

FAX 
To: ECDEAT From: Juanita Rossouw 

AH: Gcinumzi Ndava Pages: Page 1 of2 

Fax: 043722 1749 Date: 6 April 2009 

Phone: 043 722 1 74016 Ref: LWljrl0789 15 GPo4 

Ce: Fax: 01 1 7873059 

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
The information contained in the Fax is intended only for the person of entity to which It Is addressed and may contain confidential I privileged material. The 

information may therefore not be used, transmitted or disseminated. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and destroy this document. 
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Registration Number: 92105927107 
Director: Teboho. Nkhahfe 

Mr Gcinumzi Ndava 
POBox 759 
East London 
5200 

Dear Sir: 

l'to\HAIiEHENT SU VICU 

Leaders in Environm enta l Management 

6 April, 2009 

Our ref: LW/lw/0789 

APPLICATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS [SECTION 79 OF THE MPRDA (ACT 28 
OF 2002)] WITHIN THE CANEMERE AREA 

Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (here after refer to as the "Applicant") has prepared and 
submitted an application for the exploration for potential commercial viable gas within the 
Canemere area. As per Section 79 of the Minerals and Petroleum Resources 
Development Act (Act 28 of 2002) (MPRDA), the process of obtaining an exploration right 
requires the submission of an Environmental Management Program (EMPR) as per 
Section 39 (3) of the MPRDA. 

The proposed study area consists of an area of approximately 35 000 hectares which is 
situated near the town of Pearston within the Blue Crain Route Local Municipality within 
the Cacadu Municipal District (See attached map). 

The proposed exploration activity will consist of three phases, which includes a desktop 
and background study, sampling of existing boreholes which are admitting gas within the 
study area and drilling of one borehole (approximately 2 600 meters deep) from which 
samples will be taken for analyses. It is anticipated that the drill site will consist of an area 
of approximately 1 hectare that will be selected based on the desktop studies and areas of 
least sensitivity based on the findings of EIA section of Environmental Management 
Report. The 1 hectare drill site will consist of the drill rig, silt trap and water sump area. It 
is anticipated that as far as possible the majority of the vegetation within the drill site will 
be retained in order to reduce the possibility of erosion due to wind and water elements. 
Water for the proposed drilling process will be obtained from the landowner or from 
nearby licensed water facilities . The borehole, silt trap and sump area will be suitable 
rehabilitated after the drilling operations have ceased. The borehole will be capped and 
the silt traps and water sump areas will be backfilled and topsoil will be replaced, after 
which the area will be re-vegetated . It is antiCipated that the operation of the drilling rig will 
require no more than ten (10) personnel , which will include two (2) foremen, two (2) drill 
operators and six (6) offsiders. All personnel will be housed in the nearby towns or 
villages. 
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Registration Number: 92105927107 
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Director: Teboho. Nkhahle 

ElMS has been appointed by the Applicant to compile the EMPR for the proposed 
exploration activity, and is currently in the process of drafting the EMPR. As part of the 
requirements for the exploration right, proper consultation with all interested and affected 
parties should be undertaken. Your involvement in the proposed activity will be greatly 
appreciated and we herby inviting you to provide comment regarding the activity as well 
as provide any additional information (policies, bylaws and regulations) which should be 
considered during the compilation of the EMPR document. 

It will be greatly appreCiated if your comments can reach us by no later than 13to of April 
2009. 

Please feel free to contact the undersigned should you have any comments, queries or 
requirement for additional information 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Juanita Rossouw 
Juanita@eims.co.za 
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Fax Number 
Narre 

Envtronmental Impact Mal ...... , .. 4 SaNlcas (Ply) lid 

259 KeniAI/o 
Femdolo, RandDurg, South Afl1cD 
FocalmilG: (011) 767-3059 

0117873059 
EIMS 

P.O. Box 2083, Pln80owrio 
2123, Soutl"l Africa 
Telephone: (01 1) 789-7170 
E-mail: mail@eim • . co.18 Waf): bHp:1lwww films CO UI Lcoders In Environmental ManogemcM 

FAX 
To: ECDEAT '<ann Juanita A,ououw 

"'" Gclnum~ Ndava "·11'" P£lge 1of2 

Fox: 043722 1749 0. .. : eAp~2009 . ....., 043 722 1740/6 Rot: LWfjrlO788 

Ce. .... 011 7873059 

Ro: NOnFrCAnON: APPlICATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS WITHIN THE CANEM:R:E AREA 

C Urg."t X Fo, Your Information [J Pi .... Comm.nt 

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

ThiS Fax and attached leller SaNer to Inform you about our intention to submit an application for aICptoraUon 
righllO South African Petroleum Agency. You ara hereby Invlled 10 provide commonto on lhe proposed BCtivlty. 

Sincerely. 

~ 
Juanita Rooaouw 

~ you ."",I'IenI:. tny ~ wIItIl!IO tr_1$TIICIan ol lhlll Gocumont I)IMta phcr'oe {O II) l'D9·l'I'II. 
-o. 1IItoml.I1IOII CQrJUIhDd 10 tho ~u .lrUInded 0!11V far tho ptJIOIl 01 ~ 10 wIlIcto t 1$ ~ It'lli I'M'/ COf'taIn eonIkIenCIII l plMlegtcl rn.lO'lIl The 

II"II'ormatIon 11\1,( tflllrel'lItG IlOl' De ~, Ifllftl/'l'll1od 01' dIf$O"nINIlI)CI. Ifvau ro;e/YD IIW III OIrtlr, plols.l canuct thQ IOI'1C1Ct 0Ild _Tf7i this dOW!'rIGrIt. 
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Environmental Impact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 

259 Kent Ave 
Femdale, Randburg , South Africa 
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

Att: Wandile Mzazi Pages: Page 1012 

Fax: 086611 1630 Date: 6 April 2009 

Phone: 0827818251 Ref: LW/jr/0789 /:; <!J(!55 

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
Juahita Rossouw 

Should you experience any problems with the transmission of this document please phone (all ) 789-7170. 
The information contained In the Fax Is Intended only for the person of entity to which It Is addressed and may contain confidential ! privileged material. The 

Informatjon may therefore not be used, transmitted or disseminated. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and destroy this document. 
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Environmenlallmpacl Managemenl Services (Ply) Ltd 

Direclor: T eboho. Nkhahle 

Mr Wandile Mzazi 
6 St Marks Road 
East London 
5200 

Dear Sir: 

Leaders in Environmental Management 

6 April , 2009 

Our ref: LW/lwl0789 

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
situated near the town of Pears ton within the Blue Crain Route Local Municipality within 
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
Report. The 1 hectare drill site will consist of the drill rig , silt trap and water sump area. It 
is anticipated that as far as possible the majority of the vegetation within the drill site will 
be retained in order to reduce the possibility of erosion due to wind and water elements. 
Water for the proposed drilling process will be obtained from the landowner or from 
nearby licensed water facilities. The borehole, sil t trap and sump area will be suitable 
rehabilitated after the drilling operations have ceased. The borehole will be capped and 
the silt traps and water sump areas will be backfilled and topsoil will be replaced , after 
which the area will be re-vegetated . It is anticipated that the operation of the drilling rig will 
require no more than ten (10) personnel, which will include two (2) foremen, two (2) drill 
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
exploration activity, and is currently in the process of drafting the EMPR As part of the 
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

It will be greatly appreciated if your comments can reach us by no later than 13'h of April 
2009. 

Please feel free to contact the undersigned should you have any comments, queries or 
requirement for additional information 

Sincerely, 

!~ 
Jtc;.inita Rossouw 
Juanita@eims.co.za 
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STD ECM 

[O.K] 

P.O. Bol( 2083, Plnogowrle 
2123, South Africo 
Telephono: (01 1) 789-7170 
E-mail; maU@elml.co.za 

Too ECDEAT 

a .. Wand~e MzazI 

Fair. 0866111630 .- 0827818251 

Cc 

259KBnl Ava 

Fax Number 
Name 

Femdalo, Rendburg. South Afr1ta 
Focslmlre: (011) 787.3059 

0117873059 
ElMS 

Web: hl1Q'1lwyrw Aim. e.g 1" leaders 1ft Environmental MonQgemt:tU 

FAX 
Fro"" Juanita ROI8OOW 

Pao··' Page 1 0' 2 

Date, a Aj>IW 2009 

.... LWf1t'10789 

, ... 011 7873059 

... NOTIFICATION: APPliCATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS WITHIN THE CANEMERE AREA 

X 'ar Your Informatton 

Dear Interested and Affected Party. 

This Fall: and attachod lettor SONer to Inform you about our Intontion to submit an application for exploration 
right to South African PetrOitlum Agency Yw are heroby invited to provide comment. on the proposod oeUvlty. 

Sinceroly. 

Jufft!!?-

\ 
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
21 23, South Africa 
Telephone: (011) 789-7170 
E-mail: mail@eims.co.za Web: http://lfoIIAIW.eims.co.za Leaders in Environmental Management 

FAX 

To: From: Juanita Rossouw 

Att: Mr Z.J de Beer Siabbert Pages: Page 1 of 4 

Fax: 042246 1281 Date: 24 March 2009 

Phone: 0422461470 Ref: 078g/LWnw / 4014-
Ce: Fax: 011 7873059 

APPLICATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS [SECTION 79 OF THE MPRDA (ACT 28 OF 2002)] 

Re: 
WITHIN THE CANEMERE AREA 

o Urgent o For Your Infonnation o Please Comment X Please Reply 

Dear Mr de Beer Slabber!, 

As telephonically discussed this afternoon (24th of March 2009) please find attached the introduction letter and 
questioner. 

Please feel free to contact the undersigned should you have any additional comments or queries. 

We thank you in advance for taking the time in completing the questioner. 

Si? 
Juanita Rossouw 

Should you experience any problems with the transmission of this document please phone (011) 789-7170. 
The Information contained in the Fax is intended only for the person of entity to which It Is addressed and may contain confidential ! privileged material. The 

information may therefore not be used, trC'nsmitted or disseminated. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and destroy this document. 
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Registration Number: 92/05927107 
Director: Teboho. Nkhahfe 

Mr Z.J . de Beer Siabbert 

P.O. Box 13 
Pearston 
5860 

Dear Sir: 

Leaders in En vironmental Management 

24 March, 2009 

Our ref: LW IIw/07891 

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
Canemere area. In order to do so the Applicant is required to undertake the process of 
obtaining an exploration right from the South African Petroleum Agency (PASA). 

As per Section 79 of the Minerals and Petroleum Resources Development Act (Act 28 of 
2002) (MPRDA), the process of obtain ing an exploration right requires the submission of 
an Environmental Management Program (EMPR) as per Section 39 (3) of the MPRDA. 
ElMS has been appointed by the Applicant to compile the EMPR for the proposed 
exploration activity. 

Part of the EMP is to identify all potential environmental sensitivities that might be 
negatively impacted on by the proposed exploration activity. Therefore, in order for us to 
identify all potential sensitivities within the proposed study area, we have compiled a 
questionnaire (see attached) for all landowners to complete. We would therefore greatly 
appreciate it if you would take the time to complete the attached questionnaire to the best 
of your knowledge and return to us by the 30th of March 2009. We would further like to 
advise you that ElMS intends visiting the study area during the first week in April 2009. 
Depending on the sensitivities identified in the study area a representative from ElMS may 
contact you and request permission to undertake a visual inspection of the relevant 
property. ElMS would like to reassure all the landowners that we will only enter private 
properties with the prior consent from the respective landowner. 
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Environmental Impact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 

Registration Number: 92105927107 

Director: Teboho. Nkhahle 

Please feel free to contact us if you have any comments or concerns relating to the . 
environmental impacts of the proposed exploration activity. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Juanita Rossouw 
Juanita@eims.co.za 
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Name and surname: 
I 

Property description: 

Question Response 

1. Are you the landowner/tenant or are you currently leasing the proposed property? 

2. Can access to the property be obtained for the purpose of visual inspection of the property and if 

so then please provide contact details? 

3. For how many years have you been occupying the proposed property? 

4. What is the property curren tty be utilised for (e .g. intensive agriculture, grazing, ecotourism , etc)? 

5. Are you aware of any environmentally sensitive areas that occur on the property (including but 

not limited to wetrands, watercourses or areas sensitive to erosion)? 

6. Are you aware of any unmarked/marked grave sites that occur on the property? 

7. Are you aware of any physical structures (e.g. buildings) older than 60 years that occur on the 

property (incl. infonnal settlement structures)? 

B. Are you aware of any bushman paintings or archaeological sites on the property? 

, 
9. Are you aware of any sensitive animal species (such as blue cranes) that are known to frequent 

the property? 

10. Are you aware of any sensitive or protected plant species occurring on the property? 

, 
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259 Kent Ava 
Ferndale, Randborg, 50mh Africa 
FOO8Imlle: (01 1) 787-30159 
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EIMS 

P.O. Box 2083, Pinegowrf& 
2123, South Africa 
Telephono: (011) 789-7170 
E~all; mall@elm •. co.Ui Web: hnD:flwww pima so.lI! LClorJerJ In Envl(on~n'QI Mcnagt:lml.'nf 

FAX 
To, '1"Dm: Juanita Rossouw 

An> Mr z.J do Beor Slabbert p-, Page 1 cf4 

'om 0422461281 ...... 24 March 2009 

PO-- 042246 1470 ... 0789/L.w~w 

Ceo .... "7873059 
APPLICATION FOR EXPLORATION RIGHTS [SECnON 78 OF THE MPRDA (ACT 28 OF 2002}J 

.... WlTHIN THE CANEM~RE AREA 

o For YOllr Informallon o Pleue Cammem 

Dear Mr de Beer Siabbert, 

As telephonically discussed this afternoon (24" of March 2009) ploase find attached the Introduction letter and 
questioner. 

Please feel free to contact tho undertligned should you have any addltlona! comments or Queries. 

We thank you in advance for laking the lime In completing the questloner. 

s~ 
Juanita RONOUW 
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liam whitlow 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [chauffeur@iafrica.com] 

Sent: 17 February 200912:21 AM 

To: sleroux@heroldgie.co.za 

Cc : jlevitz@fluxmans.com; hjmarktompkins@googlemail.com; .DerekUghtAttorneys·; liam@eims.co.za; 'Aubrey Withers'; 
'Wickens, HDV, Dr <hdevw@sun.ac.za>'; 'Lucricia Jackson'; mekwel@petroleumagencysa,com 

Subject: RE: Enviroemntal Land and Impact Study IProgramme: 

Dear Stefan, 

Please advise Mr Levi1~ that any further communications will come tllrough your firm. We have 
a long standing relationship with your fmn and if for any rcason your (inn does not wish to stand 
as representatives let me know and I will advise Edward, Nathen, Sonnenberg's of said, whom I 
will request to ac t (on behalf ofTCA). 

I feel we are being "reasonable and fa ir" and simply wish to ask "reasonable questions". I am not 
actually sure what this is all about. As I have said if there is gas, below tlle ground and it is for 
the belter good of the community it should be exploited in a "sustainable manner" to conserve 
the land and environment as quoted in tbe press and further enhance the PDC to full.l have never 
and will never question that. After all our logo is I met with Petro SA today and they are indeed a 
fine team of people, whom [ believe are " fair and honest". 

Please advise and we can then best make a plan. 

Best 

Andrew Shapland. 

From: liam whitlow [mailto:liam@eims.co.za] 
Sent: 16 February 2009 02 :48 PM 
To: 'Tourism Corporation Africa (Int)' 
Cc: 'Peter Price'; zetzman@superiormanagement.net 
Subject: RE: Enviroemntal Land and Impact Study / Programme: 
Importance: High 

Hi Andrew, 

Your request below, as well as your earlier requests refer: 

Please note thai we have been requested by our client, Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration to advise you to 
direct any queri es you may have regarding this appl ication directly to their legal representatives. We have 
been advised that the legal representatives are Fluxmans Attorneys, clo Mr Jerome Levi tz 
(tel:0113281700 or email: jlevitz@fluxmans.com). 

We apologise for any inconvenience this may cause and rem'ain eager to assist where possible, under 
instruction from our cl ient. 

Kind regards, 

Liam Whitlow 
Associate 
EnIJironmentallmpact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
P O Box 2083, Pinegowrie 2 123, Sout h Africa. 
Tel : (0 1 / ) 789-7170 Fax: (0 11) 787- 3059 
www.eims.co.za 
http: //environm ent. blags.com / 
This e·mail and any 3ltachment(s) thereto is il1lended solely for the confidential usc or the intended recipient(s) and for the 
specific purpose(s) that it was intended . Unmllhori sed review, dissemination, distribution or copying of that e·mail is strictly 
prohibi ted. If you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, please desist from reading it, notify the sender 
immediately of the error, and return and / or destroy the original message. 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [mailto :chauffeur@iafrica.com] 
Sent: 16 February 2009 02:12 PM 

2009106118 
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To: 'IIam whitlow' 
Cc: 'Wickens HDV Dr <hdevw@sun.ac.za>'· mekwel@ etroleuma en sa.com· 'Chris Harris" 'Eddie Botha' 
Subject: Enviroemntal Land and Impact Study /Programme: 

2009106/18 

'I 
j 

To u;tlSM 
C:ORI'O AT IO :-.l 

AI' I C A 

im~!l:>.. / 

A nu:e select ion of Boutique Hotels and Lodges 

Dear Liam, 

Could you please details the exact programme that you will be undertaking in said area and how 
many hectares you will intact be studying. 

Can you advise which geologists will be sent to the area ( and their qualifications) in terms of 
Pretro (SA's) requirement for said pan and over how many hectares you will actually study within 
the 35.000. 

Naturally your own firm's reputation lies with this and what is produced and your immediate 
assistance as well as your briefing will be appreciated. 

Thank you very much. 

Andrew. 

Kind Regards 
Andrew Shapland 

BRITISH AIRWAYS ~ Lufthansa iii iii ~ 
~AIRLlNI< 

~· · ,, · ." ... ..-·~''' ..... r .... ·:: 

Cert ifi ed Member of SATSA 
~Workfng TO'r'iards a Be tter Future For All South Africans" 

€:2006 Touri sm Corporatton Afnca 
The ccntents of [hI!. e-mAlI and an'l a~<{lmp3.r.ying docu mentation are: confidentIal aJld privileged 

An; U5~ thereof, in \'.h'Hcll!f rO fm, bl an'lone uther than the addre5S€e i~ s. trktly prOhi bited. 
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Ham whitlow 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [chauffeur@iafrica.com] 

Sent: 16 February 2009 01 :04 PM 

To: mekwel@petroleumagencysa.com; 'Basetsana Kumalo'; 'Adonis. Althea'; sleroux@heroldgie.co.za; 'Derek Light 
Attorneys'; 'Ham whitlow '; 'Lucricia Jackson'; tcorp@iafrica,com 

Subject: Plans to Drill Delayed: 

I 
I 

TO U ~'l $ 1\.\ 
C: () R I' O~ATIO :-.i 

A FI' I C A 

I 

A r are selection of B outique Hotels an d Lodges 

Plans to drill EC reserve for gas delayed 

.• ~.r-..;:-"",. '""'!: ... 
~'~,.;~~;~--,; 

VOTED TOPS: Samara Private Game Reserve near 
Graaff-Reinet is a listed luxury destination. Picture: 
www.samara.co.za 

Related Conte nt 

I Drilling for gas a waste of time 
2009/02/16 

CONSERVATIONISTS fighting to stop future drilling for gas and allan an internationally 
acclaimed game farm In the Graaff-Reinet area have won a delay to the plan . 

Over the weekend, Samara Private Game Reserve's Sarah Tompkins announced that the 
meeting between Bundu Gas & Oil Exploration, a South African company whose shareholders 
include two Texans and an Austral ian energy group, and interested parties and farm owners, 
had been postponed. 

The meeting, wh ich was due to have taken place later this week, has now been postponed for 
more than a month . The postponement followed correspondence between Samara's marketing 
company, the Cape Town and UK-based Tourist Corporation (Africa) and directors of Bundu 
Gas & Oil Explorcition. 

Tourist Corporation 's Andrew Shapland Int imated that the February19 date for the meeting did 
not give Interested parties enough time to prepare, and threatened Bundu with a high court 
interdict. 

"Tourism generates bi llions of rands in va lue for this country .. . that particular area of beauty 
and natural wilderness should be preserved as there are very few such areas left on this earth 
... which makes SA and the Karoo unique," Shapland said. 

Bundu had successfully applied to Petroleum Agency SA for permission to explore for gas and 
oil in the area and had earmarked 3S 000 hectares, including 11 farms, for exploration. 

Bundu was also successful in a later request that It be given more time to prepare an 
environmental assessment and submit details about the opportunities to previously 
disadvantaged people to enter the petroleum industry. Bundu's Peter 'Pr'fce wrote to Petroleum 
Agency SA CEO Mthozami Xlphu to say that Bundu was committed to Include Black Economic 
Empowerment (BEE) partners. 

2009106/18 
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He said BEE partners have already been identified but would only be finalised once Bundu 
knew whether onshore gas fell within the oil or mining charters, which have different BEE 
requ rrem en . 

He asked that Bundu be meanwhile allowed to start explorations. 

When questioned by the Oaily Dispatch about Bundu's BEE partners he said : "That Is not up for 
discussion. " He also refused to comment about Bundu's future plans. 

Samara, opened In November 2005, is stocked with cheetah, rare mountain zebra and white 
rhino. It also boasts fossils dating back 250 million years and 700-year-old shepherd trees. 

Tompkins emphasised th at Samara was a South Afri can registered company - and not British 
as earlier reported - and that she held South Afri can citizenship. 

last week the Dispatch reported that both Dr Henk Winter, a geologist, and Dieter Rohrich, a 
drilling engineer who spearheaded Soekor's exploration for oil in the same area In 1969, 
dismissed any possibil ities of a viable gas fi nd. - By EDDIE BOTHA, I nvestigations Editor 

Kind Regards 

Andrew Shapland 
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liam whitlow 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [chauffeur@iafrica.com] 

Sent: 16 February200911 :51 AM 

To: 'I jam whitlow' 

Subject: RE: Map Outlining area: 

Dear Liam. 

Without Prejudice 

Can you send me please the outline 0 the brief - we may require a much more in depth one to be 
conducted - whom would you suggest? How much are they paying your finn for your services 
and we may have much more expanded budgets I want this done correctly to the "t" of the law. 

Best 

Andrew 

From: liam whitlow [mailto:liam@eims.co.za) 
Sent: 16 February 2009 11:47 AM 
To: 'Tourism Corporation Africa (lnt)' 

_Subject: RE: Map Outlining area: 

Will do- Our mapping guy is out of the office today- I will get you the map as soon as possible. 

Kind regards, 

Liam Whillow 
Associate 
Enmronmentallmpact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pinegowrie 2123, South Africa. 
Tel: (all) 789-7170 Fax: (all) 787- 3059 
www.eims.co.za 
http://environment.blags.com I 
This c-rnall and any 3ttachment(s) ilicreto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and for the 
specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying of that e-mail is stJ"icUy 
prohibited . H you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, plcase desis t from reading it, notify the sender 
immediately of the error, and return and/ or destroy the original message. 

- -------- --- -
From: Tourism Corporation Africa (lnt) [mailto :chauffeur@iafrica.com) 
Sent: 14 February 2009 12:08 PM 
To: liam@eims.co.za 
Subject: Map Outlining area: 

A rar selection of Boutique Hotels and Lodges 

HiUam. 

Can you please send me a map outlining the complete area of 35,000 hectares in question the 
one you and I discussed the other day. 
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Besl 
Andrew. 

Kind Regards 

Andrew Shapland 
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liam whitlow 

num. Me,we, "",",we Lcuml 

Sent: 16 February 2009 08:30 AM 

To: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int): Xiphu, Mthozami; Adonis, Althea; Klaaste, Faith; rbester@deat.gov,za ; Tourism Corporation Africa(CPT): 
Eddie8@dispatch.co.za; rnitchellc@theaustralian.com.au; liam@eims,co.za; l ucricia Jackson 

Cc: John Zetzman; Peter Price; john@sinclairengineering.com 

Subject: RE: Proposed Meeling by Mr Price Bundu 02 April 2009 (Australian Shareholding Firm) 

Good morning Mr Shapland 

Mr Zetzman has not formally delayed the meeting but postponed it because of the call you made. We 
were also Informed by the applicant of the postponement of the meeting the same way you have been 
informed, SO further details pertaining to such meeting I will appreciate that you consult the necessary 
applicant. 

Hope you find thaI in order. 

Regards 
Lindiwe Mekwe(Ms) 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [mai lto:chauffeur@iafrica.com] 
Sent: Sunday, 15 February 2009 12:51 PM 
To: Xiphu, Mthozami; Adonis, Althea; Mekwe, Undiwe; Klaaste, Faith; rbester@deat.gov.za; Tourism 
Corporation Africa(CPT}'; EddieB@dispatch.co.za; rnitchellc@theaustralian.com.au; liam@eims.co.za; 
'Lucri cia Jacksoo' 
Cc: 'John Zetzman'; 'Peter Price'; john@sinclalrenglneering .com 
Subject: FW: Proposed Meeting by Mr Price Bundu 02 April 2009 (Australian Shareholding Firm) 

Dear Associates. 

Please note that Mr. Zelzman has now fonnally delayed (see below, mail from said) the meeting 
until 02 Ap l"il 2009, he has yet to confinn venue and time and I have requested GmafT Reinet as 
the venue as there is a hard runway rrom which if we wis h we can fly an expert team to said 
from Cape Town, to participate in his planned meeting. 

It must be added in first instance we were instructed to send communications to Peter Price and 
now Mr Zetzman to con finn the reg address of his finn in SA as currently it is at the res idence of 
Peter Dewdney Price and I am fu rther advised that iffor any reason this changes Mr Zetzman is 
legally obliged 10 inronll one and all. I have asked for his formal reconfinnations. 

Lindiwe. Mr Zelzman has now instructed thnl all communications be sent to him, could 
you as Petroleum South Africa (Pty) Ltd formally write and confirm recognition that the 
da te has now changed to 2 April 2009 and request venue and time (Graafr Reine!) a nd 
confirm tha t this is all in order a nd documented for the files in your form for late r 
p resentation to the Ministcr. 

Besl 
Andrew Shapland 

From: John Zetzman [mailto:zetzman@superJormanagement.net] 
Sent: 13 February 2009 10:35 PM 
To: 'Tourism Corporation Africa (Int), 
Cc: fHlysch@telkomsa.net; sJnclalr@bresnan.net; 'Peter Price' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting by Mr Price Bundu 02 April 2009 

Mr. Shapland: 

I have stated to you our policy and it remains unchanged. Please direct all commercial communication to 
me at my mailing or email address. Mr.Price and Dr. Sinclair have no plans to respond to any posted , 
email or faxed communication from you. your attorney or any of your consultants. In the event you need 
to serve legal process papers to Bundu. by all means we would expect you to convey them to Bundu's 
legal address in South Africa . 

We look forward to our discussions with you and your team in Pearston on the 2nd of April. 

Regards, 

John Zetzman 
Bundu Gas and all Exploration (PlY) Inc. 

2009106/18 
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liam whitlow 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [chauffeur@iafrica .com] 

14 February 2009 01 :33 AM 

'John Zetzman'; mitchellc@theaustralian.com.au 

EddieB@dispatch.co.za; 'Adonis, Althea'; 'Basetsana Kumalo'; 'Sarah Tompkins'; 
sleroux@heroldgie.co.za; 'Derek Light Attorneys'; liam@eims.co.za; pdpcon@icon.co.za; 
john@sinc1airengineering.com; 'Sarah Tompkins'; 'Lucricia Jackson'; 'R J Westraadt' 

RE: Proposed Meeting by Mr Price Bundu 02 April 2009 

Attachments: Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration Feb 2009.pdf 

Dear Mr. Zetzman, 

Without Prejudice: 

I have noted your points as have the attorneys. The law of The Republic of South Africa will 
prevail. 

All communications will be sent to "Price" he holds a South African ID and in that respect we 
reserve our rights. 

I am making myself very clear to you and you will act in accordance with the laws of this land. 
Also I am reserving my rights as I do not like being "threatened or intimidated" The point is now 
made. 

The meeting will take place in GraaffReinet on the 2nd April and "Price" is to advise venue and 
time in written communication to all concerned including the said Petroleum South Africa Ltd, 
stakeholders, landowners and the community as a whole ( by means of re-advertising) 

In the meantime "Price" confirmed your Australian shareholder' s are in majority - who are they 
Mr. Zetzman - firm and names of CEO as clearly you are a "director'. I have instructed a Sydney 
finn of attorneys to act. 

Best 
Andrew Shapland 
Managing Director 

From: John Zetzman [mailto:zetzman@superiormanagement.netl 
Sent: 13 February 2009 10:35 PM 
To: 'Tourism Corporation Africa (Int)' 
Cc: fillysch@telkomsa.net; sinclair@bresnan.net; 'Peter Price' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting by Mr Price Bundu 02 April 2009 

Mr. Shapland: 

I have stated to you our policy and it remains unchanged. Please direct all commercial communication to 
me at my mailing or email address. Mr. Price and Dr. Sinclair have no plans to respond to any posted, 
email or faxed communication from you , your attorney or any of your consultants. In the event you need 
to serve legal process papers to Bundu, by all means we would expect you to convey them to Bundu 's 
legal address in South Africa . 

We look forward to our discussions wilh you and your team in Pearston on the 2nd of April. 

Regards , 

John Zetzman 
Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (Pty) Inc. 
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liam whitlow 

From : Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [chauffeur@iafrica.com] 

Sent: 13 February 2009 07:08 PM 

To: liam@eims.co.za 

Cc: 'John Zetzman'; john@sinclairengineering.com; EddieB@dispatch.co.za; 
mitchellc@theaustralian.com.au 

Subject: Meeting Postponed : Bundu I Australian owned Shares Per Price: 

I 

TouJ'[SM 
C:ORP(? AT 10 :-J 

~~~~~" ••.. AI'/ IC~'A~~~ 

A r are selection of Boutique Hotels and Lodges 

Hello liam. 

The said Mr. Price made an "informal" call to the "Palmers" one of the land owners informing the 
meeting was now postponed to 2 April 2009 which is acceptable. 

Please confirm that this is the case as this man hangs up on telephone calls, does not reply to 
mails and we even had to have the Sheriff deliver solicitor's letters to his residence today which 
forms the offices of Bundu. This is not acceptable. 

You are and seem to be professional so please can you enlighten and ask this "extraordinary~ 
gentleman to send formal written communications to one and all by email and registered 
delivery. 

We have now commissioned a fi rm of attorneys in Sydney to make further and extensive 
investigations. 

Thank you liam. 

Andrew 

Kind Regards 

Andrew Shapland 

~. , Lufthansa 
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Certified Member of SA TS.6, 
'Working Towards a Better Future For All South Afncans" 

©2006 TourISm Corporation Africa. 
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Any use (hereof, in whateve r form, by a.nyone other than the addressee is stri<t1y prohibited. 
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liam whitlow 

From: liam whitlow [liam@eims.co.za] 

Sent: 13 February 2009 03:23 PM 

To: Tourism Corporation Afri ca (Int)' 

Cc: 'EddieB@dispatch.co.za' ; 'Derek Light Attorneys' 

Subject: RE: Bundu Gas and Oil_ElMS Letter 

Will do. 

Uam Whitlow 
Associate 
Environmental Impact Management Services (Ply) Lt.d 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pinegowrie 2123, South Africa. 
Tel: (0]]) 789-7] 70 Fax: (0]]) 787- 3059 
www.cims.co.za 
~/cnvironment.blogs . coml 
This e-mail and any attachmen t(5) thereto is intended solely for the conl'idential use of the intended recipient[s) and for the 
specific purpose(s) that it was intended . Unauthorised review, dissem ination, distribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly 
prohibited . If you suspect thal you may have received the mail in error, please desist from reading it, nolify the sender 
immediately of the error, and return and/or destroy the original message. 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [mailto:chauffeur@iafrica,corn] 
Sent: 13 February 2009 03:12 PM 
To: 'Iiam whitlow' 
Cc: EddieB@dispatch,co,za; 'Derek Light Attorneys' 
Subject: RE: Bundu Gas and OiLEIMS Letter 

Hi Liam, 

Can you please ask them to revert with copies of said ads indicating s ize, place and page 
numbers. 

Than y ou very much , 

Andrew. 

From: liam whitlow [mailto:liam@eims.co.za] 
Sent: 13 February 2009 02: 56 PM 
To: T ourism Corporation Africa (Int), 
Cc: EddieB@dispatch.co.za 
Subject: RE: Bundu Gas and Oil_ElMS Letter 
Importance: High 

Thanks Andrew, 

I will forward your request to Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration for their attention. 

Kind Regards, 

Liam Whitlow 
Associate 
Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pinegowrie 2] 23, South Africa. 
Tel: (01]) 789-7170 Fax: (011) 787- 3059 
www.eims.co.za 
http://environment.blogs.com I 
This e -mail and any attachment(sj there to is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient{sj and for the 
specific pu rpose(5) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination , distribution or copying of that e-mai l is strictly 
prohibited . If you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, please desist from reading it, noti fy the sender 
immediately of the error. and return and / or destroy the original message . 

2009106118 
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From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [mailto:chauffeur@iafrica.com] 
ent: e ruary PM 

To: 'Iiam whitlow' 
Cc: EddieB@dispatch.co.za 
Subject: RE: Bundu Gas and OiLEIMS Letter 

Hello Liam. 

Please can you furnish copies of the adds placed today by means of scanning ASAP as I hope to avoid this being 
declared unconstitutional and the said application being made to The High Court of South Africa. 

Thank you. For the purpose of the records you called me and asked to meet on an " infonnal" basis. 

Andrew 

From: liam whitlow [mailto:liam@eims.co.za] 
Sent: 13 February 2009 01:25 PM 
To: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int)' 
Subject: Bundu Gas and OiLEIMS Letter 
Importance: High 

Hi Andrew, 

-----------

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. Please receive attached a response to some of your queries and concerns . 

Kind regards. 

liam Whitrow 
Associate 
Environmental Impact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pillegowrie 2123, South Africa. 
Tel: (all) 789·7170 Fax: (all) 787· 3059 
www.eims.co.za 
http://environment.blogs.com / 
This e-mail and any attachmcnt(sJ thereto is intended solely for the confidential usc or the intended recipientjs) and for the specific purpose(s) that it was 
intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, diSlribution or copying or that e -mail is strictly prohibited . Ir you suspect that you may have received the 
mail in error, ple<tse desist rrom reading it, notiry the sender immediately or the error, and return and/or destroy the original message. 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [mai lto:chauffeur@iafrica .com] 
Sent: 11 February 2009 03:55 PM 
To: liam@eims,(Q,za 
Subject: Than you! 

2009106118 

A rare selection of Boutique Hotels and Lodges 

Hi Uam, 
Thanks for coming along 10 the Hyatt and J apprecia ted you calling. 
Please revert on said points when you gel a moment? 
Andrew 

Kind Regards 
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Andrew Shapland 
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Environmental Impact Management Services (Ply) LId 

Regislralion Number: 92105927107 

Direclor: Teboho. Nkhahle 

Tourism Corporation Africa 

ATT: Mr Andrew Shapland 

Dear Andrew: 

Leaders;1l Environmentaf Management 

13 February, 2009 

Our ref: LW/lw/07891 

Bundl! Gas and Oil Exploration: Application for a Exploration Right in the Pearston 
District, Eastern Cape Province. 

Your letter submitted via email to Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd 
(ElMS). dated 5'h February 2009, as well as the meeting held with you on the 11'h 
February, refers: 

Many thanks for you submission to ElMS regarding the Application for an Exploration 
Right in the Pears ton District being made by Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (Pty) Ltd and 
for making time to meet with us. 

Bundll Gas and Oil Exploration (Proprietary) Limited has made an application for an 
exploration right for gas in terms of Section 79 of the Minerals and Petroleum Resources 
Development Act, 2002 (Act no. 28 of 2002)(MPRDA). In conSidering whether to grant 
such an exploration right the relevant Competent Authority (The Petroleum Agency of 
South Africa - PASA) requ ires that an Environmental Management Programme (EMPR), 
amongst others, be prepared and submitted to the PASA for review. ElMS was 
subsequently appointed by Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration on the 26'h January 2009 to 
prepare the required EMPR for the proposed exploration activities . 

It is ElMS's understanding that Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (hereafter referred to as 
Bundu) wish to carry out limited exploration activities within a total area of approximately 
34000ha (detailed lists of applicable farms was provided to you by Bundu) . It is further 
understood that the antiCipated exploration activities include various investigative steps 
including, inter alia: 

o Identification and measurement of existing gas emitting boreholes in the area (if 
any); 

o Off-site analysis of the sampled gas; 

o Review of available geological information; 

o Prepare relevant geological maps for the area; 

Page 1 of 3 
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Environmenla/lmpac/ Managemenl Services (Ply) Lid 

Registralion Number: 92105927107 

Director: Teboho. Nkhah/e 

o Identify and establish a single exploration well (core drill hole); and then 

o Decommission and rehabilitate the exploration well and affected areas. 

It is important to note that this application to the PASA is for an exploration right only and 
not a mining/production right. The anticipated maximum extent of the footprint for the 
exploration well and associated infrastructure will be approximately 1 ha (per well) . 
Therefore in summary the EMPR for this application wil l focus on determining constraints 
applicable to establishing an approximately 1 ha footprint within the total exploration area 
of approximately 34 OOOha (per well) . 

The EMPR will be carried out in accordance with the specific requirements of the MPRDA, 
and will Include the following: 

1. establish baseline information concerning the affected environment to determine 
protection, remedial measures and environmental management objectives; 

2. investigate, assess and evaluate the impact of the proposed operations on -

a. the environment; 

b. socio-economic conditions of any person who might be directly affected 
by the prospecting or mining operation; and 

C. any national es tate referred to in section 3(2) of the National Heritage 
Resources Act, 1999 (Act No. 25 of 1999) with the exception of the 
national estate contemplated in section 3(2)(i)(vi) and (vii) of that Act; 

3. develop an environmental awareness plan describing the manner in which the 
applicant intends to inform his or her employees of any environmental risks which 
may result from their work and the manner in which the risks must be dealt with in 
order to avoid pollution or the degradation of the enVironment; and 

4. describe the manner in which he or she intends to -

a. Modify, remedy, control or stop any action , activity or process which 
causes pollution or environmental degradation; 

b. Contain or remedy the cause of pollution or degradation and mitigation of 
pollutants; and 

c. Comply with any prescribed waste standard or management standards or 
practices . 

It is important to note that only during the later phases of the exploration activity will the 
exact locations of the proposed exploration wells be identified. Therefore the EMPR 
intends to provide an overview of the entire study area (34 000 hal and to identify any 
obvious environmen tal sensitivities (based on available spatial data). The EMPR, in 
addition, intends to include prescribed measures which wi ll need to be conducted on the 
identified exploration well sites prior to commencement (this is likely to include the 
requirement for a detailed environmental site assessment on the specific sites). 
Subsequent to our meeting (11 February 2009) ElMS has been advised by Bundu Gas 
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Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd 
Registration Number: 92105927107 

Director: T eboho. Nkhahle 

and Oil Exploration that depending on the findings of the in itial phases of the exploration 
there may be a need to drill more than one well (i.e. more than one lha site). The same 
measures will apply to any identified drilling site (i.e. detailed environmental site 
assessment). 

It is important to note that Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration have no intention to develop an 
extensive surface mine (such as for coal mining), but, if conditions are favourable, would 
be drilling for PetrOleum. Drilling for petroleum is anticipated to have a much less 
significant footprint and subsequent direct environmental impact. 

With reference to your concerns regarding the allocated timeframes, we have been 
advised by Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration that a two month extension was requested for 
the submission of the required information to the PASA. The PASA responded by allowing 
for a further two weeks extension only- therefore the submission needs to be made before 
the 13th March 2009. 

It is noted that you would like Mr and Mrs Tompkins (as per you letter) to be informed of 
the activity and as such this request 11as been forwarded to Bundu Gas and Oil 
Exploration for attention. 

Please find below responses to your queries raised at the meeting held earlier today: 

o What advertisements Ilave been placed: According to Bundu Gas and oil 
Exploration, newspaper advertisements regarding the application have been 
placed in the Somerset Budget and The Advertiser (Graaf-Reinett) on the 5th and 
12th February 2009 ; 

o Who will be carrying out the drilling operations: It is ElMS's understanding that a 
independent contractor will be appointed to carry out the drilling operations. 
Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration has advised us that they have not yet identified a 
suitable drilling contractor; and 

o Please submit an agenda and a list of project applicant attendees for the public 
meeting: ElMS has forwarded this request to Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration for 
attention; 

We would like to take this opportunity to ti1ank you for your participation in this appl ication 
and request that should you have any environmental concerns or issues regarding the 
proposed application that you submit these to us at your earliest convenience. 

Kind regards, 

"----------~, 
t2./'" h V 

Cb~--t7 

[>" 
Liam Whitlow 
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liam whitlow 

From: Ii am whitlow [Iiam@eims.co.za] 

Sent: 11 February 2009 04:26 PM 

To: 'Tourism Corporation Africa (Int), 

Subject: RE: Than you! 

Hi Andrew, 

Many thanks for making time in your schedule to meet with me. I will prepare a response to your queries 
where possible and send through to you shortly_ 

In the meantime the detail;s of the public meeting are as follows: 
Venue: Pearston Country Hotel, Voortrekker Street, Pearston . 
Date: 19th February 2009. 
Time: 16hOO. 

Kind regards, 

UamWhitlow 
Associate 
Enmronmental Impact Management Services (Ply) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
POBox 2083, Pillegowrie 2123, South Africa. 
Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax: (011) 787- 3059 
www.cims.co.za 
h ttp:// environment. blo~ 
This e-mail and any fltulchmenllsj thereto is intended solely for the confidential usc of the intended rccipient(s) a nd for the 
specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, di ssemination , distribution or copying of that. e- ma il is strictly 
prohibited. If you s uspect that you may have received the mail in error, pleasc desist from reading it, notify the sender 
imm ed iately of Ule error, and relUrn and /or destroy the original message . 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [mailto:chauffeur@iafrica.com] 
Sent: 11 February 2009 03:55 PM 
To: liam@eims.co.za 
Subject: Than you! 

A ra.re selection of Boutique Hotels and Lodges 

Hi Liam, 
Thanks for coming along to the Hyatt and I appreciated you calling. 
Please revert on said points when you get a moment? 
Andrew 

Kind Regards 

Andrew Shapland 
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Registration Number: 92105927107 
Director Teboho. Nkhahle 
POBox 2083, Pinegowrie 2123, South Africa 
Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax: (011) 787-3059 

MEETING NOTES1 

Project: Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration Exploration RiQht 
Date: 11 February 2009 
Time: 13h40 
Venue: Hyatt Hotel, JohannesburQ 
Subject: Proposed exploration rights in Crane mere. 

l.IIi'YIRO!l(~t!I ~A'-I'IPJ,CT 

EMPR 

1. Mr Whitlow explained ElMS's role in the application process and requested whether 
Mr Shapland had any insight into the site specific environmental sensitivities or 
issues of environmental concern? 

2. Mr Shapland noted that the site included portions of the Samara Game Reserve 
which includes numerous biomes and is a highly sensitive conservation area. Mr 
Shapland noted that he did not want any damage to this sensitive conservation area 
as a result of the proposed exploration activities. 

3. Mr Shapland noted his concern regarding the timeframes for consultation being 
undertaken for the proposed application. 

4. Mr Whitlow responded that a request for ex1ension had been submitted to PASA and 
that they had been given a further ex1ension of two weeks on the original date. 

5. Mr Shapland questioned why there had been such a delay in notifying the Interested 
and Affected Parties (I&APs), considering that the response to the application had 
been received from PASA in October 2008 and the notification was only carried out in 
February 2009. Mr Shapland considers this to be unreasonable notification. 

6. Mr Shapland mentioned that gas exploration had been undertaken in the past and the 
findings were that the gas reserves were not viable. He requested detailed motivation 
regarding what new information has come to light to motivate the need for further 
assessment I exploration of the gas. In essence he questioned the overall motivation 
and need for the exploration activities. 

7. Mr Whitlow responded that he did not have the details to be able to respond to this 
and would refer this query to Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration. 

8. Mr Shapland noted his concern that the allocated amount of money listed in the 
applicants documentation was inadequate. 

9. Mr Shapland .enquired as to who the persons are who would be carrying out the 
drilling activities if the right is approved. Mr Whitlow responded that he would enquire 
with Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration and advise Mr Shapland accordingly. 

10. Mr Shapland noted that he was not aware of the exact details for the proposed public 
meeting . 

11 . Mr Whitlow responded that he would obtain the details and advise Mr Shapland 
(subsequently issued details to Mr Shapland on the 11 th February 2009). 

12. Mr Shapland enquired regara ing the anticipated number of employees and the 
associated timeframes for the exploration activities. 

13. Mr Whitlow responded that he was unsure of these details off-hand but that he would 
record these in the EMPR and that Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration would be able to 
comment further on this at the public meetina. 

I This document records the key discuss ion points of a meeting. This document does not represent forma l 
minutes of the proceedings Oflhc meeting and has not been verified by all attendees. 
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16. Mr Shapland enquired as to who the Applicants Geologist is. 
17. Mr Whitlow responded that he was unaware of who the specific geologist was. 
18. Mr Shapland requested that he be provided with an agenda for the public meeting as 

well as a list of attendees representing the applicant. 
19. Mr Whitlow noted that he felt this to be a reasonable request and would submit this 

request to Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration for attention . 
20. Mr Shapland requested that full disclosure is provided on the relevant shareholders of 

Bundu gas and Oil Exploration. 
21 . Mr Whitlow noted that Bundu Gas and Oil would be in a position to respond to the 

question and that the question should be posed to them directly. 
22. Mr Shapland thanked Mr Whitlow for his time. 
23. Mr Whitlow thanked Mr Shapland for his time and for being available to discuss his 

concerns. Mr Whitlow further requested that should Mr Shapland have any specific 
environmental concerns that these are provided to ElMS. 
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liam whitlow 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

liam whitlow [Iiam@eims.co.za] 

10 February 2009 04:49 PM 

'steenbok@aerosat.co.za' 

Subject: FW: Gas Exploration 

Importance: High 

Hi Mike, 

Many thanks for your email. apologies for the delay in getting back to you . Please note that ElMS has 
been appointed by Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (Pty) Ltd to prepare the EMPR in accordance wi th the 
requirements of the Minerals and Petroleum Resources Development Act (MPRDA). The public 
notification requirement of the Exploration right application is being carried out by the applicant and as 
such we wi ll forward your request to applicant. As far as we are aware there is a publ ic meeting 
schedu led to take place on the 19th of February 2009- I will request that the applicant provides you with 
details in this regard. 

The exploration right requ ires that an EMPR is prepared for review by the Petroleum Agency of South 
Africa (PASA). As far as we are aware at this stage, there is no specific requirement for a EIA process 
(NEMA) and therefore the EMPR will be carried out in accordance with the MPRDA. The EMPR will be 
primarily a baseline assessment (of the identified study area of approx 34 OOha) to identi fy any obvious 
sensitivities (based on available spatial data), and prescribe measures to be conducted on the si te of the 
proposed exploration well (anticipa ted to be a single site with a maximum footprint of 1 hal prior to 
commencemen t (this is likely to include the requirement for a detailed site assessment on that specific 
site) . 

Please let me know wha t your interest in the project is and if you have any concerns from an 
environmental perspective, to ensure that we consider this in the EMPR? 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any queries or concerns. 

Kind regards, 

Liam Whitlow 
Associate 
Environmental Impact Management Services (pty) Ltd 
259 Kent Avenue, Randburg. 
P O B ox 2083, Pinegowrie 2 123, South Africa. 
Tel: (0 11) 789-71 70 Fax: (01 1) 78 7- 3 059 
www.eim s .co.za 
http: //envi ronmen t.blogs.com / 
This e-rnail and a ny a ttachment{s ) the reto is in te nded solely for the confidentia l u se of th e inten ded recipicn t(s) and (or the 
specific p urpose(s) that it was intended. Unauth orised review, dissem ination , dis tri bution or copy ing of that e -mail is stric tly 
prohibi ted . If you suspect that you m ay ha ve rece ived the mail in e rror , please d esist from reading it , notify the sende r 
immediate ly of the e rror, and re tu rn a nd / or destroy the original message. 

--- -_. - -- -.-----------
From: Mike Cohen [mailto :steenbok@aerosat.co.za] 
Sent: 06 February 2009 03: 15 PM 
To: liam@eims.co.za 
Subject: Gas Exploration 

Hi Liam 

I should be most grateful if you would provide me with all relevant information on the EMP and EIA for 

the gas exploration project in the Graaff Reinet area 

2009/0611 8 



--~-~=-==-=-~-=-~--~- --==------====----------~--=-=-~- ~- ~·--=~=---------~~~LlITLr-== 

-- - ---lViany thanks and regards 

Mike 

Dr Mike Cohen 
CEN Integrated Environmental Management Unit 
(CEN IEM Unit) 
36 River Road 
Walmer 
Port Elizabeth 
6070 
South Africa 
Telephone: (27) 041 5812983 
Fax: (27)0865042549 
E~mail : steenbok@aerosat.co.za 
Pleas£' consider the environmant before printing this email 

_____ Infonnation from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 383 1 
(20090205) ___ _ 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

http://www.eset.com 

___ _ _ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 3832 
(20090206) ___ _ 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

http://www.eset.com 

_____ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 3832 
(20090206) ___ _ 

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 

http://www.eseLcom 
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liam whitlow 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Tourism Corporation Africa(CPT) (tcorp@iafrica.com] 

05 February 2009 03:22 PM 

rbester@deat.gov.za 

Cc: sarah3tompkins@yahoo.co.uk; hjmarktompkins@googlemail.com;liam@eims.co.za; 
xiphum@petroleumagencysa.com; john@sinclairengineering.com: Lucricia.Jackson@lgneLorg.za; 
adonisa@petroleumagencysa,com; 'Tourism Corporation Africa (Int)' 

Subject: Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (Pty) Ltd Pearston Area Eastern Cape: URGENT 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Petro SA (pty) Ltd Feb 2009.pdf; Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration Feb 2009.pdf; Sarah&Mark Feb04.doc; 
Annexure A (0.1) ex gigLxls; Cranemere Work plan-schedule and costs (Ammaxure 8 4 ).xls; Cranmere - Eastern 
Cape - Applicalion (Oclober, 2008).doc 

2009106118 

A r ar e selection of Dour -<]lle H otels and Lodges 

Dear Mrs Bester 

This leiter refers 

Mr Shapland has asked me to forward Ihe 
communication below to you for your attentions in 
regards to an application for the exploration of gas 
and oil in the Pears ton area of the Eastern Cape by 
a company registered as 

Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (pty) Ltd 
Registration number 20071034535/07 Registration 
date 2007/12104 
Directors (3) 

• Mr Peter Price (South African National id 
number 40030850591 03) Appointed Director 
2007/12/04 

• Mr John Sinclair (American National id 
6005200000000) ApPointed Director 
2008/05/14 

• Mr John Miltin Zeizman (American National 
Id number 5712310000000) Appointed 
Direclor 2008/05/12 . 

Would you please review all of the attachments 
regarding this application and bring the following 
matters to the attentions of the Hon Minister 
Marthinus van Schalkwyk. 

You will note in Mr Shapland's communication to 
Mr Liam Whillow of ElMS (Ply) Ltd the reasonable 
and genuine concerns that have been put forward 
for his attentions and subsequent answers 
requested. 
We believe there are a number of pOints in this 
applicalion which to dale have not been followed 
as requesled by Pelroleum SA (Ply) Ltd on 28th 

October 2008. Further we have learnl thai the 
mandatory requirement of an environmental impact 
study was only commissioned one and a half to two 
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weeks ago by Mr Price to Mr Whitlow of ElMS (Pty) 
._-------------- ---tjd. 
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You will note that the business was registered on 4 
December 2007 on which date Mr Price was a 
registered director. The Latitude director Mr John 
Sinclair and Mr John Miltin Zeizman it would 
appear where apPointed directors of the said 
ccmpany on the 14th of May 2008 and the latter on 
Ihe 12th of May 2008. 

On speaking 10 Mr Whitlow today Ilearni lhallhe 
initial intention is to locate a one hectare site for 
drilling purposes, after which subject to gas being 
present an application will be made for mining 
rights across the entire 30 000 acres of land that 
they have applied in first instance to gain 
exploration rights on. 

In my humble opinion it not be unreasonable or 
unfair to request Bundu Gas and Oil exploration 
(Pty) Ltd to instruct Mr Whitlow and his firm to 
conduct a thorough and complete environmental 
impact study across the entire and all area of land 
concerned , 

Part of th is land includes the Southern Planes of 
- Samara Private Game Reserve which is the largest 

game reserve in the Eastern Cape Province and 
employs over 70 previously disadvantaged 
individuals from the coloured community as well as 
members of the Xhosa community, this reserve has 
attracted international publicity in the likes of the 
Financial Times in England, The Telegraph and 
major publications in Europe and the US. It is the 
project and 12 years of hard work of South African 
national, Mrs Sarah Tompkins and South African 10 
holder Mr Mark Tompkins, a pharmaceutical 
scientist. It is a showcase of conservation and 
sustainable tourism in th is country today. 
Please refer to M Xiphu CEO of Petroleum agency 
SA (Pty) ltd on the 28th of October 2008, you will 
note the following (an adequate environmental 
management program) be completed before or on 
the 26th of February 2009. Given the threat to one 
of the country's most pristine reserves of which my 
firm believes to be a showcase in world 
conservation, we do not believe that such a study 
can be completed by the said date or indeed within 
a period of less than 6-12 months. 
Point C of M Xiphu's letter refers to substantially 
and meaningfully expand opportunity for 
disadvantaged persons, including woman, to enter 
the mineral and petroleum industries. So far as we 
are aware this company currently only has 1 south 
African national as a director the other 2 directors 
being US nationals and we would ask and request 
that Minister v Schalkwyk pass a directive that 
Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (Pty) Ltd to openly 
disclose their intentions in regards to Point Band 
Point C of Mr Xiphu's communication dated 28th 

October 2008 and to confirm if they have made an 
application for the extension of the completion of 
the said environmental study as it is now the 5th 
February 2009 and Mr Xiphu, as I explained, 
required this to be done on or before the 26th of 
February 2009. 

Your urgent attentions and that of the Hon Minister 
would be appreciated and we would request that 
Minister van Schalkwyk has representation at their 
proposed meeting on the 19th of February 2009 in 
Pears ton which I am assuming is to comply with 
point B of Mr Xiphu's communication, albeit that 
notification of th is meeting was only given on the 
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3rd of February 2009 over 3 months later since Mr 
~ ___________________________________ ~n-'~~~'~~u~as~eooLt _______________________________________ • 
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by registered mail to Mr Price. the period of notice 
given for this meeting is in fact 16 days which we 
do not believe to be fair or reasonable and Mrs 
Tompkins for example, has had to amend her own 
program of promoting this pristine and beautiful 
land overseas. 

Please confirm receipt of this mail and our humble 
thanks for the interventions that we are requesting 
the Han Minister to make. 

Sincerely 
Gerdi Swanepoel 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) 
[mailto:chauffeur@iafrica.coml 
Sent: 05 February 2009 02:02 PM 
To: 'Iiam@eims,co.za' 
Cc: 'Sarah Tompkins'; 'HJMark Tompkins'; 'Stefan 
Le Roux'; 'rbester@deat.gov.za'; 'Lucricia Jackson'; 
'eddieb@dispatch.cc.za'; 
'john@sinclairengineering.com' 
Subject: Oil and Gas Exploration ElMS (Pty) Ltd 
Eastern Cape Pearston 
Area: 

Tourism Corporation 

Dear Mr Whitlow. 

This letter refers. 

Thank you for discussing the "Environmental 
Impact Study" your firm has been commissioned to 
undertake 1 and a half to two weeks ago (you did 
not furnish the exact date - CQuid you please?) on 
the 30,000 acre site in the Pears ton Region of the 
Eastern Cape, part of which includes Samara 
Private Game Reserve, one of the most beautiful 
and pristine areas of this land containing 4 of South 
Africa's 7 biomes. Samara comprises of over 
70,000 acres of land and employs over 70 POI 
individuals. It has been placed within the media in 
the USA, UK, Germany and Switzerland all of 
which form key target markets to this country's 
tourism - which is as one would say one of the 
most important sectors in the land in terms of 
employment and the upliftment of Previously 
Disadvantaged Communities. 

In your conversation on the telephone you 
disclosed that the attached company has 
commissioned your firm to undertake as is required 
by law an "Environmental Impact Study" in first 
instance to establish a 1 hectare site where they 
can drill and establish whether the exploration of 
gas exists and whether it would be viable to drill 
and in the future subsequently have "well heads" 
possibly over the 30,000 hectares of land for which 
they will then apply for "Mining Rights" 
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study to date has been completed, in the last 1 and 
a half weeks, given the submission date for them to 
make the application is for this to be completed by 
the 26th February 2009. I would imagine this is 
impossible to achieve by said date? What are your 
thoughts and do you intend to survey the entire 
30,000 acres that they have applied for rights for? 

You also disclosed that in first instance they intend 
to establish the one hectare site which I would 
imagine would "dramatically minimize the study" in 
order to obtain the right to drill for exploration. 
Albeit you then disclosed there long term plan is to 
apply if that is successful and indicate gas to be 
present for mining rights across the entire 30,000 
hectare site for which they have applied for rights. 
It strikes me this is a "forked approach and tactic" 
advising the public of one intention which hidden 
agenda's that's to date and in the notification they 
have not disclosed have they? 

Please be so kind as to present the outline of your 
environmental impact study. what has been done 
to date and what and where you intend to 
undertake it. In reality one would imagine you need 
to survey and examine the entire area as ultimately 
it will impact this area as well as one of the 
country's finest Game Reserves which is 
employing a greater percentage of Previously 
Disadvantaged citizens of this land and attracting 
tourists and media from the world over. In fact the 
Norwegian Ambassador and a member of the 
Norwegian Government will be visiting in the near 
future. 

I would urge you to be transparent, conduct th is 
study to the "t" of the law and furnish a copy of your 
brief and subsequent plans and work done to date 
and what you intend to achieve prior to 26th 
February 209 in order for the directors of Bundu to 
make their application, two of whom may I add are 
non South Africa Nationals and non of whom are 
from a Previously Disadvantaged background so 
in this sense further to the requirement laid out by 
Petro SA (Pty) Ltd, the whole project appears to 
be somewhat not as "open as the public have the 
right and will require it to be, should it indeed go 
ahead and should the directors intend to proceed . 

One would imagine given their "enthusiasm" for this 
project all three will be at their proposed meeting 
on the 19th February 2009, including the two from 
the USA whom I am sure will be delighted to invest 
the funds in flying here. 

I have copied as you will note this letter to: 

The Minister of Environmental Affairs and Tourism. 

The Mayor of Graalf Reine!. 

Stefan Ie Raux of Herold Gie Attorneys in Cape 
Town. 
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Dispatch in East London. 

Needless to say I could very easi ly arrange for this 
to be placed in The Times and Telegraph in the UK 
as well as The New York Times. 

I am looking forward to your sending the required 
documentation to Mr and Mrs Tompkins who have 
key interests in Samara Private Game Reserve and 
the surrounding environs. 

I look forward to receiving the required information 
today and in due course a copy of your 
~ Enviromentallmpact Report" for full examination 
and distribution to all parties. If you do not feel it 
will be ccmpleted prior to the 19th February and 
submitted by the 261h as requ ired have you applied 
or rather those that instruct you for the necessary 
extension? 

Would you also confirm that Bundu are making this 
application as a result as disclosed by John Sinclair 
in Ihe USA lasl nighl of "SueKors" 
investigations in the late 60's and early 70's, which 
lead to them not progressing drilling or on what 
basis have those that are instructing you making 
their assumptions that gas may exist in this 
·Pristine Land". 

Thank you for your time and please confirm receipt 
of Ihis email. My cell number is: 083 239 0134 and 
should you wish Mrs Tompkins whom is a South 
African National who is currently on a sales trip in 
London is: 00 
44 7929150466. resl assured we all inlend 10 
ensure that the land is protected and the directors 
of Bundu are compelled 10 follow every letter of the 
law 10 the of' as well as alerting the "full force of this 
land" to said. I am sure Mr price, (SA Nalional) Mr 
Sinclair (US 
Nalional) and Mr Zeizman (US Nalional), the 
directors of the above will appreciate the need for 
"transparency", "honest disclosure of their 
intentions" and proof of their intentions to follow a 
BEE based policy which certainly to dale Ihey have 
not done so. There are no directors disclosed in 
this company from a Previously Disadvantaged 
Background. 

Further and in conclusion the directors were 
notified of their application to undertake a survey 
and notify Ihe public and oulline Ihe BEE 
Programme as well as to how women would benefit 
on Ihe 281h October 2008. Subsequenlly their letter 
to all concerned was only received on the 3rd 
February 2009 and you were only commissioned 1 
and a half to 2 weeks ago. It is extraordinary to say 
Ihe leasl and all ralher "Iasl minule approach 
tactic". One would have thoughllhey would have 
reacted on receipt of notification on the 28th 
October or there abouts, commissioned a firm such 
as your own and indeed notified all parties 
concerned, I do not believe this happened and the 
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close out date for your study was set at the 26th 
2009. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind Regards 
Andrew Shapland 

Managing Director. 

Kind Regards 
Gerdi Swanepoel 

BRITISH AIRWAYS ~ ~ AIRLIN)(-- __ I._U_f_tt_la_. n_~_i3 __ iiJ_' _~-:-
~,. , ~ ., __ ..co ,,~ .. "'( .... • :: 

Ce rtified MemO!!r or SATSA 
·Workir.g TlYmrds Il. Better ruture fer All South Arricansft 

f>2006 Tou rism Corporation M rita. 
The contents of this e-mail and any accompanying documentation are confident ial and privileged. 

An'( use thereof. in l'it'l l- leVe r form, by an'/one other than the addres~ee is strict ly prohibited. 
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liam whitlow 

From: Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [chauffeur@iafrica .com] 

Sent : 05 February 2009 04:19 PM 

To: liam@eims.co.za 

Cc: 'HJMark Tompkins'; 'Sarah Tompkins'; 'Lucricia Jackson'; rbester@deat.90v .za; 'Stefan Le Roux'; 
john@sinclairengineering.com 

Subject: Enviromental Impact Studay: 

Dear Liam, 

I 

Tout'ISM 
C O RPO AT! O N 

f\ 17 1 CA 
, ~""'T.,mm.~ J ,'"' ~ .:'." I ~r~ . ,w. . ~ .. 

, ~ .} ~ :--. . .':In.''' ~~ .. 

A rare se lection of B outique H otels and Lodges 

You were so kind as to confirm on the telephone that you would furnish details by email 
attachment today of the environmental impact study thai Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (Pty) 
Ltd have instructed you to undertake over the 30,000 acres they wish to gain exploration and 
subsequent mining rights on? 

As of 16hrs16pm on today Wednesday 5th February 2009, we have received nothing. You also 
promised an outl ine of the activities you intend to undertake in the next 2.5 weeks and what you 
intend to present at the proposed meeting on the 19th February 2009. 

Your co-operations in furnishing sad would be appreciated as indeed you prmised. 

Kind Reg ards 
Andrew Shapland 

BRIl ISIl i\I R\lfA~;--'" ~ 
~A!RL1NI< 

Cert ified Me;u ..... f of SATS.~ 

lufthansa ~ 

'Worklng To..,.,ards a Setter Fllturf:: For All South Afncans" 
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liam whitlow 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Tourism Corporation Africa (Int) [chauffeur@iafrica.com] 

05 February 2009 02:02 PM 

liam@eims.co,za 

'Sarah Tompkins'; 'HJMark Tompkins'; 'S tefan Le Roux'; rbester@deat .gov.za; 'Lucricia Jackson'; 
eddieb@dispatch.co,za; john@sinc1ai rengineering.com 

Subject: Oil and Gas Exploration ElMS (Pty) Ltd Eastern Cape Pearston Area: 

Attachments: Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration Feb 2009.pdf; Petro SA (Pty) Ltd Feb 2009.pdf 

A rare selecti on of ilo uticl ue Hotels and Lodges 

Dear Whitlow. 

This letter refers. 

Thank you for discussing the "Enviromental Impact Study" your firm has been commissioned to 
undertake 1 and a half to two weeks ago ( you did not furnish the exact date - could you 
please?) on the 30,000 acre site in the Pearston Region of the Eastern Cape, part of which 
indudes Samara Private Game Reserve, one of the most beautiful and pristine areas of this land 
containing 4 of South Africa's 7 biomes. Samara comprises of over 70,000 acres of land and 
employs over 70 POI individuals. It has been placed within the media in the USA, UK, Germany 
and Switzerland all of which form key target markets to this country's tourism - which is as one 
would say one of the most important sectors in the land in terms of employment and the 
upliftment of Previously Disadvantaged Communities. 

In your conversation on the telephone you disclosed that the attached company has 
commissioned your firm 10 undertake as is required by law an "Enviromenlal lmpact Study" in 
first instance to establish a 1 hectare site where they can drill and establish whether the 
exploration of gas exists and whether it would be viable to drill and in the future subsequently 
have "well heads" possibly over the 30,000 hectares of land for which they will then apply for 
~Mining Rights" 

Can you outline in full what your environmental study to date has been completed, in the last 1 
and a half weeks, given the submission date for them to make the application is for this to be 

completed by the 26th February 2009. I would imagine this is impossible to achieve by said 
date? What are your thoughts and do you intend to survey the entire 30,000 acres that they have 
applied for rights for? 

You also disclosed that in first instance they intend to establish the one hectare site which I 
would imagine would ~dramalicaUy minimize the study~ in order to obtain the right to drill for 
exploration. Albeit you then disclosed there long term plan is to apply if that is successful and 
indicate gas to be present for mining rights across the entire 30,000 hectare site for which they 
have applied for rights. It strikes me this is a "forked approach and tactic" advising Ihe public of 
one intentions which hidden agenda's that's to date and in the notification Ihey have not 
disclosed have they? 

Please be so kind as to present the outline of your environmental impact study, what has been 
done to date and what and where you intend to undertake it. In reality one would imagine you 
need to survey and examine the entire area as ultimately it will impact this area as well as one 
of the country's finest Game Reserves which is employing a greater percentage of Previously 
Disadvantaged citizens of this land and attracting tourists and media from the world over. In fact 
the Norwegian Ambassador and a member of the Norwegian Government will be visiting in the 
near future. 

I would urge you 10 be transparent. conduct this study to the "I" of the law and furnish a copy of 
your brief and subsequent plans and work done to date and whal you intend to achieve prior to 
26 th February 209 in order for the directors of Bundu to make their application, two of whom may 
I add are non South Africa Nationals and non of whom are from a Previously Disadvantaged 
background so in this sense further to Ihe requirement laid out by Petro SA (Ply) Ltd, Ihe whole 
project appears to be somewhat not as "open as the public have Ihe right and will require ilia 
be, should it indeed go ahead and should the directors intend to proceed, 

One would imagine given their " enthusiasm~ for this project all three will be at their proposed 

meeting on the 19th February 2009, including the two from the USA whom I am sure will be 
delighted to invest the funds in flying here. 

2009106/18 
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I have copied as you will note this letter to: 

The Minister of Enviromental Affairs and Tourism. 
The Mayor of Graaff Reinet. 
Stefan Ie Raux of H~Hol d Gie Attorneys in Cape Town. 
Eddie Botha I Investigative Journalist. The Dispatch in East London. 

Needless to say I could very easily arrange for this to be placed in The Times and Telegraph in 
the UK as well as The New York Times. 

I am looking forward to your sending the required documentation to Mr and Mrs Tompkins who 
have key interests in Samara Private Game Reserve and the surrounding environs. 

I look forward to receiving the required information today and in due course a copy of your 
"Enviromental lmpact Report" for full examination and distribution to all parties. If you do not feel 
it will be completed prior to the 191h February and submitted by the 26th as required have you 
applied or rather those that instruct you for the necessary ex.tension? 

Would you also confirm that Bundu are making this application as a resul t as disclosed by John 
Sinclair in the USA last night of "SueKors~ investigations in the late 60's and early 70's, which 
lead to them not progressing drilling or on what basis have Ihose thai are instructing you making 
their assumptions that gas may ex.ist in this "Pristine Land". 

Thank you for your time and please confirm receipt of this email. My cell number is: 083 239 
0134 and should you wish Mrs Tompkins whom is a South African National who is currently on a 
sales trip in London is: 00 44 7929150466. rest assured we all inlend to ensure that the land is 
protected and the directors of Bundu are compelJed to follow every letter of the law to the "I" as 
well as alerting the "full force of this land" to said. I am sure Mr price. (SA National) Mr Sinclair 
(US National) and Mr Zeizman (US National), the directors of the above will appreciate the need 
for ~Iransparency"::.":honest disclosure of their intentions~ and proof of their intentions 10 follow a_ 
BEE based policy which certainly to date they have not done so. There are no directors 
disclosed in this company from a Previously Disadvantaged Background. 

Further and in conclusion the directors were notified of their application to undertake a survey 
and notify the public and outline the BEE Programme as well as to how women would benefit on 

the 281h October 2008. Subsequently their leiter to all concerned was only received on the 3rd 

February 2009 and you were only commissioned 1 and a half to 2 weeks a90. It is extraordinary 
to say the least and all rather ~Iast minute approach tactic". One would have thought they would 
have reacted on receipt of notification on the 28th October or there abouts, commissioned a firm 
such as your own and indeed notified all parties concerned, I do not believe this happened and 

the close out date for your study was set at the 26th February 2009. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind Regards 

Andrew Shapland 
Managing Director. 
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DEREK LIGHT 

Attorneys & Conveyancers 

Our Ref:Mr Derek light/psI 
Your Ref: 

For Attention: Mr Jerome Levitz 

Messrs Fluxmans Attorneys 
Private Bag X41 . 
SAXONWOLD 
2132 

Dear Sir 

PO Box 431 
26 Church Square 

·RF INET 
6280 

e-mail: dlight@intekom .co.za 
Telephone: (049) 89·101 83\6 

Facsimile: (049) 89·22617 

17 February 2009 

Sy Email: jlevitz@fluxmans.com 

YOUR CLIENT: BUNDU GAS & OIL EXPLORATION (PTY) LTD 
OUR CLIENT: WOOLHEAD HOLDINGS LTD 
POSSIBLE' EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES 

With reference to thEi above, we confirm that we act upon the instructions of Wool head 

Holdings Ltd. 

We have been requested by Liam Whitlow, environmentalist employed by Bundu Gas & Oil 

Exploration (Ply) Ltd, to direct all future correspondence to your office. 

Your clients submitted an application for exploration rights for oil and gas on inter alia our 

client's property, which said application was accepted by the agency, Petroleum Agency SA, 

in a letter dated 29 October 2008. 

Your client was then directed to comply with Section 79(4) of the MPRDA by: 

a. Submitting an adequate environmental management programme on or before 26 

February 2009; 

b. Submitting proof of public notification of consultation with interested and affected parties, 

including landowners or lawful occupiers of land, on which the proposed exploration is 

sought to be conducted, as well as any other affected parties; and 

2. 1 .. . 
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c. To submit details on how your client would substantially and meaningfully expand 

r · opportunities for historically disadvantaged persons. 
t 

Your client proceeded to notify landowners and publish a notice convening a meeting to be 

held at 16HOO at the Pearston Hotel on the 191h instant. It will appear from the notice to 

affected persons that there was a paucity of information made available and no indication as 

to the agenda or procedures to be followed at the meeting or in the process of consultation. 

We have demanded of your client to furnish us with further information and documentation 

and to agree to postpone the meeting on the 19th February 2009 to a date to be arranged, or 

on 90 days' notice to affected persons. No formal response has been forthcoming from your 

client. 

We understand that your client has · communicated telephonically to some of the affected 

persons that the meeting will not proceed on the 19th instant, but be reconvened for the 2nd 

April 2009. Our correspondence is ignored and we understand that it is the attitude of the 

Director, Zetzman, that they will not respond to our correspondence. 

Your client's attitude is not understood and we believe the process is currently not 

transparent or being conducted in a responsible manner. 

We enclose herewith copies of our letters of the 11 Ih February 2009, addressed to your client 

and to Petroleum Agency SA, the contents of which are self-explanatory. 

We require urgent confirmation that: 

1. The meeting convened for the 1 glh February 2009 will not proceed; 

2. Proper notice of the meeting to be reconvened will be given to all affected and interested 

persons; 

3. Your client will make the information and documentation previously called for available to 

us, prior to such meeting; 

3. 1 .. . 



- 3-

4. Your client will make available the outstanding environmental management programme, 

( , prior to such meeting and immediately it is to hand; 

5. Your client will make available its social upliftment programme and policies. 

Our client's property is currently utilised as a nature reserve, aimed at the protection of 

naturally occurring fauna and flora and our clients are furthermore, dedicated to the reintro­

duction of species and the protection and advancement of threatened species. The area is 

ecologically sensitive and we believe that, regard being had to Section 24(2)(a) & (d) of the 

Environmental Management Act, No. 107 of 1 998, your client's activities should not be 

allowed to proceed without a full environmental impact assessment being performed. 

In all of the Circumstances, we await an urgent response to this and earlier communications. 

Yours faithfully 

DEREK LIGHT 
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DEREKUGHT 

Attorneys & Conveyancers 

Our Ref:Mr Derek Light/psI 
Your Ref:Peter D Price 

For Attention: Mr Peter 0 Pr ice 

The Directors 
Messrs Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (Pty) Ltd 
38 Fouche Terrace 
MORN!NG H!LL 
Bedfordview 
2007 

Dear Sirs 

POSSIBLE EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES: 
OUR CLIENT: WOOLHEAD HOLDINGS LIMITED 

Previous correspondence herein refers. 

We wish to record the following, namely: 

6280 

e-mail: dlight@intekom.co.za 
Telephone: (049) 89-10183\6 

Facsimile: (049) 89-22617 

11 February 2009 

By Email: pdocon@icon_co.za 
& BY COURIER 

1. Your letter, which purports to be done in compliance with Section 79(4) of the Act, was 

delivered to our client's registered address on 14 January 2009 and communicated to our 

client by email via the auditors of the company on the same date; 

2. The proposed meeting has been convened by you, unilaterally proposing to consult with 

our cl ient and other affected persons on February 19, 2009; 

3. The notice contains insufficient information for our clients to consider the merits or 

demerits of your application for exploration rights and to prepare adequately for the 

proposed meeting; 

4. The notice period of the proposed meeting is insufficient to enable our clients to secure 

information and to prepare adequately for the meeting and consultative process; 

2. 1 .. . 
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Assisted by: P W MEYER S.lURUS LLS LLM 

I 



--. 
f. 

- 2 -

5. In our view, the proposed consultative process is insufficiently defined to be fair and the 

proposed procedure will operate to the detriment of our client and consequently impact 

on our client's right to administrative justice and a fair procedure; 

6. The affected area of land is substantia l and the area is ecologically sensitive. It is not 

possible to conduct fairly, the proposed administrative procedure without the benefit of a 

proper assessment of the environmental impact of that which is envisaged in your 

application and at the very least, the environmental management plan prescribed in 

Section 39 of the Act, should have been completed and made available to all affected 

persons including our client, prior to embarking upon the consultative process; 

7. Our client and other affected persons are opposed to the application; 

8. It is not known to our client whether you have notified all affected persons, which would 

be a broad category of persons and institutions, including the local authority, members of 

the public, the tourist industry and the like. A full list of affected persons who did receive 

notice should be made available; 

9. A full disclosure of all relevant facts including geological surveys, environmental impact 

studies and the like, should be made available to affected persons for proper 

consideration. 

We note that the Petroleum Agency SA, the relevant agency in terms of the Act, has 

apparently accepted the application for the exploration right as provided for in terms of 

Section 79(3) as complying with the requirements of Section 79(1). 

The letter from Petroleum Agency SA directed to your company dated 29 October 2008, 

purports to comply with the provisions of Section 79(4) of the Act, requiring you inter alia to 

consult with affected parties as provided for in Section 79(4)(a) and to submit an environ­

mental management programme as contemplated in terms of Section 39 by the 26th 

February 2009. The said agency does not prescribe to you in what manner to notify 

and consult with affected parties. 

3. I ... 
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In our view, regard being had to the extent of that which is proposed and the impact it may 

{ - have on interested parties, this directive is inadequate and furthennore, in our view, does not 
;. 

comply with the provisions of Section 6 of the Act, which demands compliance with the 

provisions of the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act, Act 3 of 2000. The decision of the 

agency to accept your application without prescribing the manner in which you are to consult 

with interested parties, renders the decision unreasonable and unfair and is in breach of the 

principles and provisions of Section 4 of Act 3 of 2000. Sufficient opportunity and infonnation 

should be afforded interested or affected persons to enable them to comment effectively to 

the relevant authority so that the procedure which is followed by tile relevant authority, in this 

instance the Petroleum Agency SA. in taking a decision or: the application !n due course, is 

administratively fair. 

The list of objections contained in this letter do not purport to be an exhaustive list of our 

client's objections to the proposed application and their rights to amplify same in due course, 

remain reserved. 

However, this letter serves as a demand to you that you reconvene the meeting to a 

date to be arranged in consultation with all affected parties and Petroleum Agency SA, 

to whom we shall be forwarding a copy of this letter, but on not leSS than 90 (ninety) 

days' notice to our client and other affected parties. 

Please confirm per return that the meeting will be postponed accordingly. 

We request you also to furnish us with the following, namely: 

1. A list of all affected parties that have received notification of the proposed meeting; 

2. Details of all geological and other scientific data and information you have available and 

which were considered by the applicant in bringing the application for the exploration 

rights; 

3. Verification of the financial information supplied in item "C" to the application; 

4. I. .. 
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4. Copies of annexures "B1 - B4, C1 - C2" in the table of contents to item B. of the 

application relating to the technical co-operation study and financial and technical 

competence of the applicant; 

5. We require the documentary proof alluded to in the application in support of the 

application in respect of the aforegoing aspects; 

6. We require copies of annexures "D1 - D4" to the application. 

It is unclear what procedure will be followed at the proposed meeting and what further 

procedures will be followed in the consultative process. These need to be defined clearly in 

advance, so that the interested I affected parties can comment thereon and partiCipate in a 

fair process. We suggest that this process be defined, after consultation with the parties, by 

the agency. 

If the consultative process is to be fair and reasonable, it follows that a full disclosure of all 

facts and information relevant to the application be made available to interested I affected 

parties, We rely on your co-operation to this end. 

Would you please revert to us urgently iii respect of the aforegoing a.nd in particular, 

confirm that the proposed meeting on 19 Febru,IrY 2009 will be postponed, or at the 

Vert least, if held, reconvened to a later date to be agreed between the relevant 

parties. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours faithfully 

DEREK LIGHT 
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DEREK LIGHT P080x431 
26 Church Square 
GRAAFF-REINET 

Attorneys & Conveyancers e-mail: dllght@intekom.co.za 
Telephone: (049) 89-10183\6 

Facsimile: (049) 89-22617 

Our Ref:Mr Derek light/psI 
Your Ref:30/5/213/21106ER 

For Attention: Mr M Xiphu 

The Chief Executive Officer 
Petroleum Agency SA 
151 Frans Conradie Drive 
PAROW 
7500 

Dear Sir 

11 February 2009 

By Email: xiphum@petroleumagencysa.com 
BY FAX: 021 9383553 

& BY~OlJftIER 

ACCEPTANCE OF AN APPLICATION FOR AN EXPLORATION RIGHT FOR OIL 
AND GAS ON THE FARMS BOUWERS HOEK 31 AND 8 OTHERS IN THE 
DISTRICT OF PEARSTON, EASTERN CAPE PROVINCE 
OUR CLIENT: WOOLHEAD HOLDINGS LIMITED AND OTHERS 

This letter is addressed to you upon the instructions of the directors of Wool head Holdings 

Lirriited, an affected I interested party, being a landowner of part of the land which forms the 

subject matter of the application. 

We enclose herewith, for your information, a letter addressed to the applicant, Bundu Gas 

and Oil Exploration (Ply) Ltd, from which our client's objection to (and its reasons therefor) 

the proposed meeting with affected persons in Pearston on the 9th February 2009, will 

appear. 

This letter serves as an urgent appeal to your office to intervene and to consider formulating 

the procedure in terms of which the applicant must consult with affected persons, as 

provided for in Section 79(4)(a) read with the provisions of Section 4 of the Promotion of 

Administrative Justice Act 3 of 2000 and particularly, Section 4(3) thereof. 

Regard being had to the nature and extent of the application, which your agency will 

consider, we believe that the consultative process should be broad-based, adequate and fair, 

demanding a full disclosure of information and adequate notice to affected parties to 

participate in the said process. 

DEREK LIGHT B Proc M A M KINGWILJ. LIGHT SA LLB 
Assisted by: P W MEYER B.lURUS LLB LJ.M 
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We shall not repeat the entire content of the enclosed letter in this communication, but 

C' req uest you to consider same to be incorporated herein. 

If the proposed meeting cannot be postponed, could you please consider directing that it be 

extended and reconvened on a date to be agreed upon between the affected parties and the 

applicant, 'alternatively on no less than 90 (ninety) days' notice to affected parties and not 

before the relevant information has been imparted and the prescribed environmental 

management plan (Section 39(3)) has been filed and made available to affected parties. 

The environmental and socia! impact of the proposed exploration activities are in an 

ecologically and socially sensitive area and is such that it demands fair and proper 

consideration. 

Please revert to us urgently. 

Could you also please furnish us with reasons for your decision to follow a consultative or 

comment procedure, as opposed to a public enquiry, which may have been more appropriate 

in this instance, 

We,would appreciate your prompt response. 

Could you also please make available to us all documentation submitted to you by the 

applicant in accordance with the provisions of the Promotion of Access to Information Act, 

Act 2 of 2000, being. documentation which is relevant to the administrative decisions your 

agency will take and which will affect our client and other interested persons. 

The aforesaid documentation is required prior to the proposed meeting and we rely on your 

assistance to this end. 

We look forward to hearing from you per return facsimile. 

Yours faithfully 

DEREK LIGHT 
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DEREK LIGHT 

Attomeys & Conveyancers 

Our Ref:M r Derek Light/psI 
Your Ref:Peter D Price 

For Attention: Mr Peter D Price 

The Directors 
Messrs Bundu Gas and Oil Exploration (Ply) Ltd 
38 Fouche Terrace 
MORNING HILL 
Bedfordview 
2007 

Dear Sirs 

POSSIBLE EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES: 
OUR CLIENT: WOOLHEAD HOLDINGS LIMITED 

l~ o,3235 p, 7 

PO Bo){~1 
26 Church Square 
GRAAFF-REINET 

5280 

e.-msil; dligh:@intekom.co.la 
Telephone: (049) 89-1018316 

Facsimile: (049) 89-22617 

13 February 2009 

By Email ;pdpcon@icon.co.za 

We refer to our lette( of 11 February 2009 and would appreciate your urgent response. 

To complete your record, we enclose herewith a letter today addressed to the Petroleum 
Agency SA, the contents of which are self-explanatory, 

Yours faithfully 

DEREK LIGHT 

Df:REK LIGHT 8 Proc M A PwI KINGWIL.L l.IGHT 6A UB 
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ANNEXURE (c) 

OWNERSHIP OF 

PARTICIPATION BY "HDSA" 





DETAILS OF HOW THE COMPANY WILL SUBSTANTIALLY AND 
MEANINGFULLY EXPAND OPPORTUNITIES FOR mSTORICALLY 

DISADVANTAGED PERSONS 

EMPLOYMENT POSSIBILITIES 

Bundu Gas and Oil (Pry) Ltd wt:re informed during our Interested and Affectcd Parties 
meeting in Pearston that the unemployment rate in Pearston was 85%. 

The granting o f thi s exploration right will result in addi tional employment opportunities 
in the area. 

Should the ex ploration be success ful , and gas found the add itional clean energy source 
could attract industry to the area and in addition to the jobs created by the exploration for 
and exploitati on of the gas, significant industrial development is a potenti al. 

BEE STRATEGY 

Bundu is full y committed to the process of inclusion o f BEE partners in its business in 
South Africa. Bundu has identified suitable BEE partners. These negoti ations will be 
completed and a BEE partner obtained during the exploration phase and before a 
production right is applied for should our ex ploration prove successful. 

COMPLIANCE TO A SOCIAL AND LABOUR PLAN BASED ON THE 
FOLLOWING: 

In addition to the provision of employment, a social and labour plan will be embarked 
upon based on the following guidelines. 

(i) A Human Resources Development Programme. 
o Providing skill s development, progression and employment equity plan 

fo r women and H DSA workers. 
o Mentorship plan 
o Internship programme 
o Bursary plan 

(ii) A local Economic Development Plan. 
o Impacts of producti on on the local community 
o Positive contribution towards the local governments' refonn plan 
o Deri ve measures to address housing and li ving conditions 
o Procurement Progression Plan 





(iii) Management of Downscaling and Retrenchment. 
• Mechanisms to save jobs and avoid job losses and a decline in 

employment 
• Mechanisms to provide alternative solutions and procedures for creating 

job security where job losses cannot be avoided 
• Mechanisms to ameliorate the social and economic impact on 

individuals, regions and economies should retrenchment or closure of 
the operation occur 

(iv) Financial Provision. 
• The provision of finances to activate the Social and Labour Plan. 
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6.9 ECOLOGY 

6.9. 1 Floral 

The proposed study area is situated within four vegetation units namely the Camdebo Escarpment 
Thicket (AT14), the Southern Karoo Riviere (AZi6), the Eastern Lower Karoo vegetation unit (NKI 
2) and the Karoo Escarpment Grassland (Gh1) within four biomes namely the Albany thicket, 
Inland Azonal, Nama-karoo and Grassland biomes, respectively (Figure 7). 

6.9.1.1 The Camdebo Escarpment Thicket (A T14) 

The Camdebo Escarpment Thicket vegetation unit of the Albany thicket biome occurs mainly on 
rugged, broken and steep slopes and consists largely of succulent thickets of Portulacaria afra­
dominated clumps. It can be considered as being least threatened with about 5% of the vegetation 
unit being protected in Karoo Nature Reserves and a further 15% in private game reserves. 
Approximately 1 % of the vegetation unit has been transformed by cultivation and is currently being 
subjected to degradation through grazing activities. 

Endemic vegetation: ASloloba corrugate , Bergeranthus sp., Oelosperma karrooicum, 
Thricodiadema olivaceum, Haworthia marumiana var. batesiana, Huernia kennedyana, Apodolirion 
bolusii and Oierama grandiflorum are endemic taxa to the Camdebo escarpment thicket vegetation 
unit (Mucina & Rutherford, 2006). 

6.9.1.2 The Southern Karoo Riviere (AZi6) 

The Southern karoo riviere unit of the Inland Azonal Vegetation biome occurs along narrow riverine 
flats which mostly supports a complex of Acacia karroo or Tamarix usneoides thickets which are 
fringed by tall Salsola-dominated shrub land in areas with salt-laden soils. Stipagrostis 
namaquensis forms the dominant species within sandy areas. It can be considered as least 
threatened with only approximately 1.5% being conserved and only 12% being transformed by 
cultivation and building of dams. This vegetation unit is however vulnerable to invasion of alien 
woody species (Mucina & Rutherford, 2006). 

6.9.1.3 Eastern Lower Karroo (NKI 2) 

The Eastern Lower Karroo vegetation unit of the Nama-karoo biome occurs mainly on plains with 
some interruption of dolerite dykes. It is dominated by low to middle-height microphyllous 
shrubland with drought-resistant 'white' grasses in sandy and silt bottomland areas. 

The Eastern lower karroo vegetation unit is considered to be least threatened with some patches 
statutorily conserved within the Karoo National Reserve and private game reserves. It has been 
estimated that approximately 1 to 2% of the vegetation unit has been transformed due to alien 
invasive species. 

Endemic taxa to this 
Chasmatophyllum nelii, 
vanderbergiae, Haworthia 
2006). 

veg §ltation unit include the following: Aloinopsis rubrolineata, 
Cylindrophyllum calamiforme, Euphorbia coerulans, Ruschia 

decipiens var. cyanea and Haworthia greenii (Mucina & Rutherford, 
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6.9.1.4 Karoo Escarpment Grassland (Gh 1) 

This vegetation unit occurs on the Karoo escarpment running in an east-west direction from 
Molteno to Noupoort in the north and Somerset to Nieu-Bethesda. It is dominated by Merxmuellera 
disticha and grass species such as Eragrostis tetrachne, Karroochloa, Helicotrichon, Melica, 
Tragus , Elionurus and Aristida). The Karoo Escarpement grassland can be considered to be least 
threatened with the majority of this vegetation unit being protected in nature reserves or game 
farms. 

Endemic taxa: Graminoid : Schoenoxiphium rufum var. dregeanum. Herbs: Kniphofia acrae, 
Syringodea pulchella. Low Shrubs: Euryops dentatus, Euryops trilobus, Helichrysum scitulum, 
Selago bolusii. Succulent shrubs: Oelosperma gramineum. 
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Table 8: Matrix of potential impacts. 

Phase 

Phase 1 

M 

" en 

'" .<: 
Il. 

No impacts associated with Phase 1 of the proposed exploration activity have been identified. 

No impacts associated with Phase 2 of the proposed exploration activity have been identified. 

Loss of vegetation due to polential Impact on riparian. 

construction of access roads and areas during site establishment. 

clearing of area for construction of 

sump area . 

Loss of potential faunal and floral 

habita t with in the immediate affected 

Introduction of invasive species due to 

soil disturbance. 

Soil compaction due to site Damage to property. 

preparation and transport 

equipment onto site. 

to 

area for sump construction. 

of 

game famns and properties. 

due to potential drilling activities at extraction of water for drilling geological strata . 

night. 

Modification of vegetation. 

soil disturbance. 

purposes. 

surface water bodies wi th chemicals of chemicals, diesel etc. 

used during the dri lling process. 

in noise and vi bration within 

the immediate area. 

Inadequate size and lining of sump Potential erosion due to exposure of Use of bright light during night 

areas. soil. activities. 

Sedimentation of water courses due Increase dust emissions due to an Potential damage and loss to property 

to erosion. 

Sedimentation of water courses due 

to improper rehabi litation which leads 

to erosion. 

increase in traffic on gravel roads and livestock. 

(transporting of personnel from and to 

si te). 

methane and H,S gas from well. 

Erosion and sedimentation due to 

improper rehabilitation. 

gasses if well is 

not properly plugged. 

I to of 

drilling infrastructure. 

Potential fi res. 
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i I on 

area due to temporary influx of unmarked graves. fossils 

people. 

due to visual intrusion . 

Loss of livestock due to improper 

capping and rehabilitation of wells and 

drilling area. 

and heritage buildings 

during site selection and 

establishment. 
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Bundu Gas Sensitivity Maps 
STEP Corridor and 1m acted Areas 
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Figure 12: Biodiversity Priority Areas according to STEP. 
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Bundu Gas Sensitivity Maps 
Conservation Status 

Figure 13: Conservation Status as according to STEP. 
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Bundu Gas Sensitivity Maps 
V etation Units 

Figure 7: Vegetation units located within the b iomes of the study area. 
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Bundu Gas Sensitivity Maps 
Land Use 

Figure 6: Land use t pes for the Eastern Cape Province, 
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Bundu Gas Sensitivity Maps 
Soils 
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Figure 5: Map indicating soil formations of the study area. 
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Figure 2: Map indicating the localit y of the proposed s ite. 
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